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About the Cover – “100 Years of Service”
Lorain National Bank celebrates its 100th anniversary in 2005 — a
century of leadership in serving our customers and our communities.
The bank’s roots go back to the Lorain Banking Company, a state
chartered bank founded in 1905. It merged with the National Bank
of Lorain in 1961, forming Lorain National Bank. In 1984 LNB
became a wholly-owned subsidiary of LNB Bancorp, Inc. We plan to
celebrate this historic milestone with our customers, shareholders,
employees and communities all year long. We pledge to carry on our
tradition of service as we enter a second century.
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Corporate Profile
LNB Bancorp, Inc. is a $781.6 million financial holding company
with two wholly owned subsidiaries: The Lorain National Bank and
Charleston Insurance Agency, Inc., and a 49-percent ownership in
Charleston Title Agency, LLC. 

The Lorain National Bank, LNB Bancorp’s primary subsidiary,
provides a full spectrum of financial services, including full-service
community banking, specializing in commercial, personal banking
services, and investment and trust services. Lorain National Bank
serves customers through 20 retail-banking centers and 24 24-hour
MoneyMate® ATMs in Lorain, eastern Erie and western Cuyahoga
counties. 

LNB Mortgage LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of The Lorain
National Bank, provides an array of mortgage financing products
and has a 49-percent ownership in TransNational Title Agency.

North Coast Community Development Corporation, also a
wholly owned subsidiary of The Lorain National Bank, provides
qualified community businesses with debt financing. NCCDC 
offers commercial loans with preferred interest rates on projects 
that meet the standards for the New Markets Tax Credit Program.

Charleston Insurance Agency, Inc. offers life, long-term-care 
insurance and fixed annuity products. 

Charleston Title Agency, LLC offers traditional title services. 

For brokerage services, the Bank operates under an agreement with
Online Brokerage Services. OBS is a member of NASD/SIPC/NFA
and offers mutual funds, variable annuity and life insurance products,
along with investments in stocks and bonds. 

Our Vision
The vision of LNB Bancorp, Inc. is to be recognized as the most
progressive and dynamic, independent provider of financial services
in our market.

Our Mission
The mission of LNB Bancorp, Inc. is to be a profitable, responsible,
independent business that provides extraordinary service to our 
customers and community, while maximizing shareholder value 
and creating a high-quality and challenging work environment for
our employees.
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Investor Information

Corporate Headquarters
LNB Bancorp, Inc.
457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052-1739
Telephone: (440) 244-6000
Toll Free: (800) 860-1007

Corporate Website and E-mail Address
For up-to-date corporate, financial and product information.

www.4LNB.com
InvestorRelations@4LNB.com

Annual Meeting
The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of LNB Bancorp, Inc. will 
be held at 10:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Savings Time, on Tuesday,
April 19, 2005, at Lorain National Bank, 521 Broadway, Lorain,
Ohio 44052.

Corporate Financial Information
The Annual Report on Form 10-K is filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. Copies of the Form 10-K and other filings
are available at www.4LNB.com or by contacting Investor Relations.
Analysts, shareholders and investors seeking additional corporate 
and financial information about LNB Bancorp, Inc. should contact
Investor Relations at:

LNB Bancorp, Inc.
Investor Relations
457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052-1739
Telephone: (440) 244-7317
Telefax: (440) 244-4815

Web Site Access to United States Securities 
and Exchange Commission Filings
All reports filed electronically by LNB Bancorp, Inc. with the United
States Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including the
Annual Report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, and
current event reports on Form 8-K, as well as any amendments to
those reports, are accessible at no cost on the Corporation’s Web site
at www.4LNB.com. These filings are accessible on the SEC’s Web
site at www.sec.gov.

Independent Auditors
KPMG LLP
One Cleveland Center
1375 East 9th Street, Suite 2600
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1796

Privacy Policy
The Privacy Policy of LNB Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiary 
companies describes how we safeguard customers’ financial privacy.
For more information, visit our website at www.4LNB.com or call
(440) 244-7126.

Stock Transfer Agent and Registrar
Shareholders who hold their shares in physical certificates and have
requests for information about their share balances, a change in
name or address, lost certificates, or other shareholder account 
matters should call or write:

Registrar and Transfer Company
Investor Relations Department
10 Commerce Drive
Cranford, New Jersey 07016-9982
Toll Free: (800) 368-5948

Stock Listing
LNB Bancorp, Inc. common stock is traded 
on the Nasdaq Stock Market® under the ticker 
symbol LNBB.

Complete common stock market makers information is disclosed on
page 6 of the Form 10K.

LNBB Direct Stock Purchase and 
Dividend Reinvestment Plan
You may buy LNB Bancorp, Inc. common stock directly from 
LNB Bancorp, Inc. through optional cash payments or automatic
monthly deductions from your bank account. You also may have
your dividends reinvested automatically. This is not an offer of LNB
Bancorp, Inc. stock. To obtain a prospectus or more information
about the LNBB Direct Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment
Plan, call (800) 368-5948.

Dividend Information
Complete dividend information is disclosed on page 6 of the Form
10K.

Quarterly Earnings Reporting
For 2005, LNB Bancorp, Inc.’s quarterly earnings are anticipated 
to be announced on or about the fourth Tuesday of April, July,
October 2005 and January 2006. Any investor desiring a copy of 
an earnings release can obtain one at www.4LNB.com or by calling
(440) 244-7317.
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Financial Highlights

December 31, (Dollars in thousands, except per share data and ratios) 2004 2003 2002

Financial Position
Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 781,649 $ 741,221 $ 715,399
Investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 149,621 152,127 152,295
Net loans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 567,838 526,245 502,723
Deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 605,543 581,344 566,127
Other borrowings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100,915 86,563 75,791
Shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 70,574 68,135 66,613

Financial Results for the Year
Interest income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 37,224 $ 37,860 $ 41,327
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,102 9,196 12,095
Net interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,122 28,664 29,232
Provision for loan losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,748 2,695 2,200
Noninterest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,442 11,624 11,086
Noninterest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26,290 26,467 24,753
Income taxes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,051 3,411 4,200
Net income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,475 7,715 9,165

Per Share Data*
Basic earnings. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.13 $ 1.17 $ 1.39
Diluted earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.13 1.17 1.39
Cash dividends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .72 .70 .68
Book value (year-end) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.64 10.30 10.09
Market value (year-end) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20.13 20.30 18.10

Financial Performance Ratios
Return on average assets (ROAA). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .98% 1.05% 1.33%
Return on average shareholders’ equity (ROAE) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.75 11.33 14.24
Net interest margin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.01 4.23 4.58
Efficiency ratio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 67.82 63.01 61.41
Loans/deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 93.77 91.91 90.01
Dividend payout . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 63.72 59.98 48.75

Capital Ratios
Core capital (Tier I)/Risk-adjusted assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.58 11.32% 11.64%
Total capital (Tier I Plus Tier II)/Risk-adjusted assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11.72 12.57 12.89
Leverage ratio (Tier 1/Average assets). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9.05 8.92 9.04
Equity/assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9.03 9.19 9.31

Market Ratios
Price/earnings (X) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17.81 17.41 13.04
Price/book (%) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 189.14% 197.16% 179.38%
Dividend yield (%) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.58% 3.45% 3.76%

*All per share data has been adjusted for the three-for-two stock split in 2003 and stock dividends.
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Chairman’s Message

To Our Shareholders,
It is my pleasure as your new
Chairman of the Board to share
LNB Bancorp’s 2004 annual report
with you. The past year was very
much a period of transition, a tran-
sition we believe that has placed
your company in very good position
from a number of perspectives.

New Leadership
Your Board of Directors spent con-
siderable time and effort in 2004
searching for a permanent President

and Chief Executive Officer for the company. After considering a
large number of well-qualified candidates, the Board announced 
in January this year the selection of Daniel E. Klimas as President
and CEO of the corporation and Lorain National Bank, effective
February 7, 2005. Your Board feels very fortunate to have secured a
highly skilled and experienced executive in Dan Klimas. We believe
Dan’s broad-based background in financial services, consulting and
operating environments will support the Bancorp’s strategic growth
goals, which are designed to enhance shareholder value.

Dan will share his perspective on the future of LNB Bancorp in his
letter in this report.

I would like to congratulate the employees of LNB Bancorp for 
their hard work and dedication, during this transition period in
2004. I would like to express particular appreciation to Jim Kidd,
who acted as interim President and CEO during the past year. We
wish him well in his retirement.

2004 Review
From an earnings performance perspective, the company was 
hampered in 2004 by lingering economic weakness in our markets. 
Net income for 2004 was $7,475,000, or $1.13 per diluted share,
compared with $7,715,000, or $1.17 per diluted share in 2003 – a
decrease of three percent. The decrease in full-year earnings reflects 
a non-cash charge of $1,158,000 to write down the Company’s
investments in FNMA and FHLMC preferred stock to reflect their
current market value and $300,000 in pre-tax-losses associated with
the integration of Mortgage One, which we acquired last September.

From a positive standpoint, total loans at year-end set a new 
company record, boosted specifically by increases in commercial
lending from enhanced relationship efforts. Asset quality, always a
key indicator of financial strength, was enhanced through aggressive
credit risk management.

To gain better positioning in our growth markets, the first phase of 
a restructuring of the branch network was completed in 2004. Two
new offices were opened in Avon and Avon Lake, two important
growth areas in eastern Lorain County. A loan production office in
Westlake, Ohio was also opened in the past year.

Last fall, the Corporation purchased the assets and assumed certain
liabilities of the Mortgage One Banc Financial Services, Inc. This 
is a local mortgage broker that should improve the ability of the
Corporation to grow mortgage revenue in the future.

With new leadership, repositioning in growth markets and a dedicated
workforce, I am confident about our prospects for 2005 and beyond.

A Tribute to Stanley G. Pijor
As excited as I am about the future, I would
like to make some perspective on the great
past of LNB Bancorp and Lorain National
Bank. As you know, we are celebrating the
100th anniversary of the bank in 2005. I 
can think of no one who has made a more
lasting impression on this company and the
communities it serves than Stan Pijor.

Stan retired as Chairman of the Board in January 2005. Stan was an
instrumental part of 50 of those 100 years of LNB history, making
an impact that helped position this respected institution solidly for
the 21st Century. Stan began his career at Lorain National Bank in
1955, and served as president and CEO from 1975 to 1994. He has
served as a board member for the bank and parent company since
1983 and as chairman since 1995. Through his leadership, the bank
has experienced record earnings and enviable market share. Stan also
has been involved in many community organizations over the years,
serving in prominent leadership roles.

Stan was instrumental in building Lorain National Bank into an 
outstanding company with a loyal local customer base. While many
banks went the way of consolidation or merger, Stan kept Lorain
National a strong beacon in the community by focusing on serving
individuals and businesses with a local flair that few could copy.

Please join me in our deepest appreciation to Stan for his contribu-
tions for that half of a century. We wish him all of the best in his
retirement and look forward to working with him on the Board 
of Directors.

James R. Herrick
Chairman of the Board

James R. Herrick
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To Our Shareholders,
It is a privilege to address you about
the strengths, opportunities and
challenges I see for our company. 
I certainly share the enthusiasm
that Jim Herrick and your Board 
of Directors have in LNB Bancorp.

A Strong 
Community Bank
I assume the leadership of a 
company with great foundational
strengths. We take great pride 
in the fact that we are a strong

community bank. We are the largest bank headquartered in Lorain
County — no small accomplishment amid the huge number of
mergers and consolidations over the past three decades. We are also
proud of our heritage; we celebrate the 100th anniversary of the
bank this year. From such a history, rich traditions are built. That 
is why you will find the associates of Lorain National Bank and its
affiliates involved and often leading in our most important neighbor-
hood, school and community activities. This commitment to the
communities we serve is strong testimony that Lorain National is
not just “in” the community, but a strong part “of” the community.

This strong sense of community carries through to the way we treat
our customers. Our client base of individuals and businesses is a
reflection of that century of service; they have come to know us and
trust us. We have energetic, client-focused associates who take great
pride in providing the utmost in service to the thousands of individ-
uals and businesses across our markets. That is the major reason why
we have maintained such a solid presence in our markets.

Our Challenges
As we embark on a new year with new leadership, our challenges 
are clear.

We face stiff competition from an array of financial services compa-
nies. The bank competes with 16 other financial institutions in
Lorain County, which range in size from approximately $1 million
to over $112 billion in deposits. Some have resources more vast than
ours and others have greater technological capabilities. Yet, we have
more than held our own in terms of service and product offerings 
to our customers. This intense competition from local competitors
and national giants means we have to be ever more vigilant in 
ensuring we are keeping pace and building on our advantages as 
a community bank.

Another major challenge we face is the continuing sluggish economy
in our region. We have been suffering from the slowdown perhaps
more than most parts of the country, but there are some signs of this
lifting which should translate into an upturn in some of our businesses.
Our strategy will be to capitalize on the economy as it improves.

Interest rate levels are a crucial part of our business. For the past 
several years, the company has been suffering under a low interest
rate environment as well as the depressed regional economy. The com-
pany is structured to materially benefit as the Board of Governors of
the Federal Reserve System continue to increase interest rates.

Future is Bright
With our strengths in mind and a realistic view of our challenges, 
I am confident about the future of our company.

Because of our strong local foundation, we will continue to find
ways to grow in the markets we are serving in Lorain and western
Cuyahoga counties. We have an excellent distribution network and
have recently located new offices in eastern Lorain County to keep
pace with growth areas in our markets. We will also look for oppor-
tunities to expand in other markets where feasible.

Growth can also be fueled by continually ensuring that we are offer-
ing the products and services our customers want and need. We have
already expanded our capabilities to offer investment and retirement
products to our customers and we will add new products to further
solidify our relationship with them.

I am confident that the core strengths of people, customer service
and community commitment, which made us a great community
bank for the past century, will continue to serve us well as we chart a
new course for success in the next 100 years. If we do this, we will
provide you value for your investment in the company.

Daniel E. Klimas
President and Chief Executive Officer

President’s Message

Daniel E. Klimas
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Holding Company, Subsidiaries and Officers

LNB Bancorp

457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052-1739
Telephone: (440) 244-7185
Toll-free: (800) 860-1007

LNB Bancorp, Inc., a holding
company and parent company 
of The Lorain National Bank,
Charleston Insurance Agency, Inc.
and a 49-percent owned 
subsidiary, Charleston Title
Agency, LLC.

Officers
James R. Herrick
Chairman of the Board

Daniel E. Klimas
President and 
Chief Executive Officer

Terry M. White
Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and
Corporate Secretary

Kevin W. Nelson
Executive Vice President

Debra R. Brown
Executive Vice President 
and Chief Operations Officer

Paul A. Campagna
Senior Vice President
Senior Lending Officer

Robert L. Cox
Senior Vice President
Director of Retail Banking

Jeffrey Davis
Director of Audit

John D. Funderburg
Vice President
Director of Loan Administration

Robert F. Heinrich
Treasurer

Carol M. Mesko
Vice President
Director of Human Resources

David E. Nocjar
Senior Trust Officer

James H. Weber
Senior Vice President
Director of Marketing

The Lorain National Bank

457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052-1739
Telephone: (440) 244-6000
Toll-free: (800) 860-1007

The Lorain National Bank 
operates 20 banking centers and
24 ATMs in nine communities
offering personal, mortgage and
commercial banking products and
services; investment management
and trust services; 24-hour tele-
phone banking and internet
banking at www.4LNB.com. The
LNB Investment Center offers
brokerage services.

Officers
Daniel E. Klimas
President and 
Chief Executive Officer

Terry M. White
Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and
Corporate Secretary

Kevin W. Nelson
Executive Vice President

Debra R. Brown
Executive Vice President 
and Chief Operations Officer

Paul A. Campagna
Senior Vice President and
Senior Lending Officer

Robert L. Cox
Senior Vice President
Director of Retail Lending

Jeffrey Davis
Director of Audit

John D. Funderburg
Vice President
Director of Loan Administrator

Robert F. Heinrich
Treasurer

Carol M. Mesko
Vice President
Director of Human Resources

David E. Nocjar
Senior Trust Officer

James H. Weber
Senior Vice President
Director of Marketing

Charleston Insurance Agency, Inc.

457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052-1739
Telephone: (800) 845-2152 
(toll-free)

Offers life, long-term care 
insurance and fixed annuity
products.

Officers
Daniel E. Klimas
President and
Chief Executive Officer

Terry M. White
Corporate Secretary
and Treasurer

LNB Mortgage, LLC

457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052-1739
Telephone: (440) 244-7185

Offers a wide range of mortgage
products.

Officers
Randy E. Bevins
President and
Chief Operations Officer

Kevin W. Nelson
Corporate Secretary

Terry M. White
Treasurer

North Coast Community Development Corporation

457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052-1739
Telephone: (440) 244-7212

A wholly-owned subsidiary of The
Lorain National Bank, its mission
is to provide commercial loans
and financial services to low and
moderate communities in Lorain
County, Ohio.

Officers
Daniel E. Klimas
President and
Chief Executive Officer

Kevin W. Nelson
Vice President

Robert F. Heinrich
Secretary/Treasurer

Evelyn C. France
Development Director
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Directors of LNB Bancorp and Subsidiaries

LNB Bancorp and The Lorain National Bank

James R. Herrick
Chairman of the Board
LNB Bancorp, Inc. and
The Lorain National Bank
President
Liberty Auto Group, Inc.

James F. Kidd
Vice Chairman of the Board
LNB Bancorp, Inc.

Daniel E. Klimas
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
LNB Bancorp, Inc. and
The Lorain National Bank

Daniel P. Batista
Chairman of the Board
Wickens, Herzer, Panza, 
Cook & Batista L.P.A.

Robert M. Campana
Managing Director
P. C. Campana, Inc.

Terry D. Goode
Vice President
LandAmerica Financial 
Group, Inc. and
Lorain County Title Company

Stanley G. Pijor
Retired 
Chairman of the Board

Lee C. Howley 
President 
Howley Bread Group Ltd.

David M. Koethe
Retired

Benjamin G. Norton
Human Resource Consultant
LTI Power Systems

Jeffrey F. Riddell
President and 
Chief Executive Officer,
Consumers Builders Supply Co.

John W. Schaeffer, M.D.
President
North Ohio Heart Center, Inc.

Eugene M. Sofranko
Chairman of the Board
Lorain Glass Company, Inc.

Charleston Insurance Agency, Inc.

James F. Kidd
Chairman of the Board

Stanley G. Pijor
Board Member
LNB Bancorp, Inc. and
The Lorain National Bank

James R. Herrick
President
Liberty Auto Group, Inc.

Jeffrey F. Riddell
President and
Chief Executive Officer,
Consumers Builders Supply Co.

LNB Mortgage, LLC

Benjamin G. Norton
Chairman of the Board 
LNB Mortgage LLC
Human Resource Consultant
LTI Power Systems

James R. Herrick
President
Liberty Auto Group, Inc.

Jeffrey F. Riddell
President and
Chief Executive Officer,
Consumers Builders Supply Co.

James F. Kidd
Vice Chairman of the Board 
LNB Bancorp, Inc.

North Coast Community Development Corporation

Daniel E. Klimas
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer

Jose Candelario, Sr.
President
Candelario Accounting

James F. Kidd
Vice Chairman of the Board
LNB Bancorp, Inc.

Evelyn C. France
Director
Women’s Development Center

Sydney L. Lancaster
Manager Human Resources
Development and
Affirmative Action Officer
Lorain County
Community College

Daniel Martinez
Chairman of the Board 
and President
South Lorain Community
Development Corporation

Benjamin G. Norton
Human Resource Consultant
LTI Power Systems

Homer A. Virdon
Director
Lorain Metropolitan
Housing Authority

Kevin W. Nelson
Vice President
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LNB Banking Centers, ATMs, Investment 
and Trust Services and Investment Center

Lorain Banking Centers
Main
457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052
(440) 244-7185

Sixth Street Drive-In**
200 Sixth Street
Lorain, Ohio 44052
(440) 244-7242

Kansas Avenue
1604 Kansas Avenue
Lorain, Ohio 44052
(440) 288-9151

Oberlin Avenue
3660 Oberlin Avenue
Lorain, Ohio 44053
(440) 282-9196

Pearl Avenue
2850 Pearl Avenue
Lorain, Ohio 44055
(440) 277-1103

West Park Drive-In**
2130 West Park Drive
Lorain, Ohio 44053
(440) 989-3131

Amherst Banking Center
Amherst
1175 Cleveland Avenue
Amherst, Ohio 44001
(440) 988-4423

Avon Banking Center
Avon
2100 Center Road
Avon, Ohio 44011
(440) 934-7922

Avon Lake Banking Center
Avon Lake
32960 Walker Road
Avon Lake, Ohio 44012
(440) 933-2186

Elyria Banking Centers
Ely Square
124 Middle Avenue
Elyria, Ohio 44035
(440) 323-4621

Cleveland Street
801 Cleveland Street
Elyria, Ohio 44035
(440) 365-8397

Lake Avenue
42935 North Ridge Road
Elyria Township, 
Ohio 44035
(440) 233-7196

Elyria United 
Methodist Village*
807 West Avenue
Elyria, Ohio 44035
(440) 323-6488

Village of LaGrange 
Banking Center

Village of LaGrange
546 North Center Street
Village of LaGrange, 
Ohio 44050
(440) 355-6734

Oberlin Banking Centers
Kendal at Oberlin*
600 Kendal Drive
Oberlin, Ohio 44074
(440) 774-5400

Oberlin
40 East College Street
Oberlin, Ohio 44074
(440) 775-1361

Olmsted Township 
Banking Centers

Olmsted Township
27095 Bagley Road
Olmsted Township, 
Ohio 44138
(440) 235-4600

The Renaissance*
26376 John Road
Olmsted Township, 
Ohio 44138
(440) 427-0041

Vermilion Banking Center
Vermilion
4455 East Liberty Avenue
Vermilion, Ohio 44089
(440) 967-3124

Westlake Banking Center
Westlake Village*
28550 Westlake 
Village Drive
Westlake, Ohio 44145
(440) 808-0229

ATMs
Captain Larry’s Shell
1317 State Route 60
Vermilion, Ohio 44089

Dad’s Sunoco
7580 Leavitt Road
State Route 58
Amherst, Ohio 44001

Gateway Plaza
3451 Colorado Avenue
Lorain, Ohio 44052

Grafton Station
537 Main Street
Grafton, Ohio 44044

CHP Physicians’ Center
3700 Kolbe Road
Lorain, Ohio 44053

Lorain County 
Community College
1005 North Abbe Road
Elyria, Ohio 44035

Lowe’s Home
Improvement Warehouse
620 Midway Boulevard
Elyria, Ohio 44035

LNB Investment and 
Trust Services

457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052
(440) 244-7241

LNB Investment Center
457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052
(440) 244-7317

Other Offices
Banking Center
Administration
457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052
(440) 244-7253

Commercial, Consumer
and Mortgage Loans
457 Broadway
Lorain, Ohio 44052
(440) 244-7219
(440) 989-3348
(440) 985-7676

Customer Service
2130 West Park Drive
Lorain, Ohio 44053
(440) 989-3348
(800) 860-1007

Human Resources
2130 West Park Drive
Lorain, Ohio 44053
(440) 989-3139

Electronic Banking
2130 West Park Drive
Lorain, Ohio 44053
(440) 989-3270

All Other Offices Not Listed
Toll Free (800) 860-1007
Lorain (440) 244-6000

TeleBanker
TeleBanker (440) 245-4562
Toll Free (800) 610-9033

ATM service available wherever you see this symbol
* Restricted to residents, their visitors and employees

** Drive-In service only
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PART 1

Item 1. Business

Overview

History. LNB Bancorp, Inc. (the ""Corporation'') is a diversiÑed Ñnancial services company headquar-
tered in Lorain, Ohio. It was formed under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended (the ""BHC
Act''), and received its Ñnancial holding company status on March 13, 2000. The Corporation provides
banking, mortgage, brokerage and insurance services through two wholly-owned subsidiaries and other
aÇliated companies. The Corporation's wholly-owned subsidiaries are The Lorain National Bank (the
""Bank'') and Charleston Insurance Agency, Inc. The Bank also has two wholly-owned subsidiaries of its own:
North Coast Community Development Corporation and LNB Mortgage LLC. In addition, the Corporation
owns a 49% interest in Charleston Title Agency, LLC, and LNB Mortgage LLC owns a 49% interest in
TransNational Title Agency.

Banking. The Bank is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation and will be celebrating its 100th
anniversary in 2005. Its predecessor, the Lorain Banking Company, was a state chartered bank founded in
1905 that merged with the National Bank of Lorain in 1961. Upon the consummation of a Plan of
Reorganization on March 30, 1984, the Bank became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation. Through
the reorganization, shareholders of the Bank became shareholders of the Corporation, receiving one share of
voting Common Stock of the Corporation in exchange for each share of Common Stock of the Bank.

The Bank specializes in personal, mortgage and commercial banking products along with investment
management and trust services. The Bank operates 20 banking centers and 23 ATMs in the Ohio communities
of Lorain, Elyria, Elyria Township, Amherst, Avon, Avon Lake, LaGrange, Oberlin, Olmsted Township,
Vermilion and Westlake. The Bank's deposit services include traditional transaction and time deposit
accounts, as well as cash management services for corporate and municipal depositors. Deposits of the Bank
are insured by the Bank Insurance Fund administered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the
""FDIC'').

The Bank's commercial lending activities consist of commercial real estate loans, construction and
equipment loans, letters of credit, revolving lines of credit, Small Business Administration loans, government
guaranteed loans, and Federal Home Loan Bank program loans. The Bank's wholly-owned subsidiary, North
Coast Community Development Corporation, oÅers commercial loans with preferred interest rates on projects
that meet the standards for the New Markets Tax Credit Program, which is a Federal program to provide tax
credits for investment in low and moderate income areas of local communities.

Other bank services oÅered include safe deposit boxes, night depository, U. S. savings bonds, travelers'
checks, money orders, cashiers checks, ATM's, debit cards, wire transfer, ACH, foreign drafts, foreign
currency, notary public services, payroll services, electronic banking by phone or through the internet, bill
payment, lockbox and other services tailored for both individuals and businesses.

Mortgage Services. The Bank's residential mortgage lending activities consist primarily of loans
originated for sale through the Bank's wholly-owned subsidiary, LNB Mortgage LLC. These loans are for the
purchase of personal residences. Consumer lending activities consist of traditional forms of Ñnancing for
automobile and personal loans, indirect automobile loans, second mortgages, and home equity lines of credit.

Brokerage Services. For brokerage services, the Bank operates under an agreement with Online
Brokerage Services, Inc. Online Brokerage Services, Inc. is a member of NASD/SIPC/NFA and oÅers
mutual funds, variable annuity and life insurance products, and investments in stocks and bonds.

Insurance Services. Charleston Insurance Agency, Inc. oÅers term life, whole life, universal life and
term care insurance, and Ñxed annuity products.

Competition. The Corporation competes with sixteen other Ñnancial institutions in Lorain County,
which range in size from approximately $1 million to over $112 billion in deposits. These competitors, as well
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as credit unions and Ñnancial intermediaries operating in Lorain County, compete for county deposits in
excess of $3.1 billion. The Bank's market share of total deposits in Lorain County was 18.0% in 2004 and
17.8% in 2003, and the Bank ranked number two in market share, based on total deposits, in 2004 and 2003.

Business Strategy. The Bank competes with larger Ñnancial institutions by providing exceptional local
service that emphasizes direct customer access to the Bank's oÇcers. It competes against smaller local banks
by providing distribution channels that the Bank believes are more convenient and provide a wider array of
products. It endeavors to provide informed and courteous personal services. Management believes that the
Bank is well positioned to compete successfully in its market area. Competition among Ñnancial institutions is
based upon interest rates oÅered on deposit accounts, interest rates charged on loans, the relative level of
service charges, the quality and scope of the services rendered, the convenience of the banking centers and, in
the case of loans to commercial borrowers, relative lending limits. Management believes that the commitment
of the Bank to provide quality personal service, as well as its local community involvement, gives the Bank a
competitive advantage.

Acquisition. On September 2, 2004, the Corporation announced that it purchased the assets and
acquired certain liabilities of Mortgage One Banc Financial Services, Inc., a mortgage broker headquartered in
Lorain, Ohio. The transaction closed on August 31, 2004. The Corporation formed a new entity, LNB
Mortgage LLC, as a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank. It will conduct business under the name ""Mortgage
One Banc'' and will provide an array of mortgage Ñnancing products.

Supervision and Regulation. The Corporation is subject to the supervision and examination of the
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the ""Federal Reserve Board''). The BHC Act requires
prior approval of the Federal Reserve Board before acquiring or holding more than a 5% voting interest in any
bank. It also restricts interstate banking activities.

The Bank is subject to extensive regulation, supervision and examination by applicable federal banking
agencies, including the FDIC, the OÇce of the Comptroller of the Currency (the ""OCC'') and the Federal
Reserve Board.

Employees. As of December 31, 2004, the Corporation employed 259 full-time equivalent employees.
The Corporation is not a party to any collective bargaining agreement. Management considers its relationship
with its employees to be good. Employee beneÑts programs are considered by management to be competitive
with beneÑts programs provided by other Ñnancial institutions and major employers within the Corporation's
current market area.

Risk Management. The Corporation is not dependent upon any single signiÑcant customer or speciÑc
industry. The business of the Corporation is not seasonal to any material degree. In the opinion of
management, the Corporation does not have exposure to material costs associated with environmental
hazardous waste clean up. Management is not aware of any aggregation of loans which would be considered a
concentration of lending in any particular industry or group of industries, nor are there signiÑcant amounts of
loans made to agricultural or energy related businesses.

Credit risk is managed through the Bank's loan loss review policy, which requires the loan review oÇcer,
lending oÇcers, and the loan review committee to manage loan quality. The Corporation's credit policies are
reviewed and modiÑed on an ongoing basis. At December 31, 2004, there were no signiÑcant concentrations of
credit risk in the loan portfolio. Other risk elements, including market risk, interest risk, and operational risk,
are closely monitored by the Corporation's Asset/Liability Management Committee (the ""ALCO'').

No material loan amounts have been classiÑed by regulatory examiners as loss or doubtful. Management
is not aware of any current recommendations by regulatory authorities which, if implemented, would have a
material eÅect on the liquidity, capital resources or operations of the Corporation.

Industry Segments

The Corporation and subsidiary companies are engaged in one line of business, which is banking services.
The subsidiaries, except for the Bank, did not represent a signiÑcant part of LNB Bancorp, Inc. at
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December 31, 2004. Item 8 of this Form 10-K provides Ñnancial information pertaining to the Corporation's
business.

Available Information

The Corporation's internet website is www.4lnb.com. Copies of the Annual Report on Form 10-K,
Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and any amendments to those reports Ñled or
furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 are made available
through this website, or directly through the Securities and Exchange Commission website, which is
www.sec.gov.

Item 2. Properties

The Corporation's principal executive oÇces (the ""Main OÇce'') are located at 457 Broadway, Lorain,
Ohio. The Corporation owns the land and buildings occupied by the Main OÇce, twelve of its banking centers,
the Professional Development Center Building, the Maintenance Building, the Purchasing Building and the
Technology Center. The remaining nine banking centers are subject to lease obligations with various parties
and varying lease terms.

There is no outstanding mortgage debt on any of the properties that the Corporation owns. The location
of the Corporation's banking centers, loan production oÇces and customer service facilities are as follows:

Main OÇce 457 Broadway, Lorain

Vermilion 4455 East Liberty Avenue, Vermilion

Amherst 1175 Cleveland Avenue, Amherst

Lake Avenue 42935 North Ridge Road, Elyria Township

LaGrange 546 North Center Street, Village of LaGrange

Avon 2100 Center Road, Avon

Avon Lake 32960 Walker Road, Avon Lake

Kansas Avenue 1604 Kansas Avenue, Lorain

Sixth Street Drive-In 200 Sixth Street, Lorain

Pearl Avenue 2850 Pearl Avenue, Lorain

Oberlin OÇce 40 East College Street, Oberlin

West Park Drive-In 2130 West Park Drive, Lorain

Ely Square 124 Middle Avenue, Elyria

Cleveland Street 801 Cleveland Street, Elyria

Oberlin Avenue 3660 Oberlin Avenue, Lorain

Olmsted Township 27095 Bagley Road, Olmsted Township

Kendal at Oberlin 600 Kendal Drive, Oberlin

The Renaissance 26376 John Road, Olmsted Township

Westlake Village 28550 Westlake Village Drive, Westlake

Westlake LPO 30210 Detroit Road, Westlake

Elyria United Methodist Village 807 West Avenue, Elyria

Technology Center 2130 West Park Drive, Lorain

Maintenance Building 2140 West Park Drive, Lorain

Purchasing Building 2150 West Park Drive, Lorain

Professional Development Center 521 Broadway, Lorain

The Corporation also owns automated teller machines as well as other equipment for use in its business.
The Main OÇce is currently 75% occupied. The remaining space will be utilized as the Corporation continues
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to grow. The Corporation considers all its facilities to be in good condition, well maintained and adequate to
conduct the business of banking.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

There are no material legal proceedings, other than ordinary routine litigation incidental to its business, to
which the Corporation or any of its subsidiaries is a party or to which any of its properties are subject.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

During the fourth quarter of the Ñscal year ended December 31, 2004, there were no matters submitted to
a vote of the Corporation's shareholders.

4



SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM Ì EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Pursuant to General Instruction G (3) of Form 10-K, the following information on executive oÇcers of
the Corporation is included as an additional item in Part I:

Executive OÇcers of the Registrant

Name Principal Occupation During Past Five Years Age

Daniel E. Klimas President and Chief Executive OÇcer, LNB Bancorp, Inc. and The Lorain 47
National Bank (February 7, 2005 to Present); Previously, President, Northern
Ohio Region, Huntington Bank, (2000 to February 4, 2005)

Kevin W. Nelson Executive Vice President, LNB Bancorp, Inc. and The Lorain National Bank 41
(2000 to Present)

Terry M. White Executive Vice President, Chief Financial OÇcer and Corporate Secretary, 47
LNB Bancorp, Inc. and The Lorain National Bank (2002 to present);
Previously Senior Vice President at Austin Associates, LLC (2000 to 2002);
Previously Executive Vice President and Chief Financial OÇcer at Lakeland
Financial Corporation (1993-2000)

Debra R. Brown Executive Vice President and Chief Operations OÇcer LNB Bancorp, Inc. 46
and The Lorain National Bank (2004 to present); Previously Senior Vice
President LNB Bancorp, Inc. and The Lorain National Bank (1999 to 2004)

Paul A. Campagna Senior Vice President, Senior Lending OÇcer, The Lorain National Bank 44
(2002 to present); Previously, Vice President and Credit OÇcer, ShoreBank,
Cleveland (1998 to 2002)

Robert F. Heinrich Treasurer, The Lorain National Bank (2004 to present); Previously, StaÅ 51
Auditor, The Lorain National Bank (2003 to 2004); Previously, Assistant
Vice President Risk Management, KeyCorp (2001 to 2003); Previously,
Consultant, JeÅersonwells International (1998 to 2001)

JeÅery A. Davis Director of Audit, The Lorain National Bank (2004 to present); Previously, 38
Loan OÇcer, Premier Mortgage Group (2003 to 2004); Previously, Risk
Manager, Key Bank (2001 to 2003); Previously, Senior Auditor, Ohio
Savings Bank (2000 to 2001)

John A. Funderburg Vice President and Director of Loan Administration, The Lorain National 39
Bank (2004 to Present); Previously, Vice President Loan Administration, The
Lorain National Bank (1999 to 2004)

Robert L. Cox Senior Vice President and Director of Retail Banking, LNB Bancorp, Inc. 49
and The Lorain National Bank (2001 to present); Previously, Vice President,
Key Bank (1999-2000)

Carol A. Mesko Vice President and Director of Human Resources, The Lorain National Bank 59
(1999 to present)

David E. Nocjar Senior Trust and Investment OÇcer, The Lorain National Bank (2002 to 56
present); Previously Vice President and Trust OÇcer, The Lorain National
Bank (2000 to 2002); Previously, Vice President and Senior Trust OÇcer,
Citizens National Bank of Norwalk (1996 to 2000)

James H. Weber Senior Vice President and Director of Marketing, LNB Bancorp, Inc. and 58
The Lorain National Bank (1987 to present)
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Stock and Related Stockholder Matters

Market Information. The common shares, par value $1.00 per share, of the Corporation are traded on
the NASDAQ Stock Market under the ticker symbol ""LNBB.'' The Table below shows the high and low
sales prices reported on the NASDAQ Stock Market for the periods indicated. All prices reÖect inter-dealer
prices without markup, markdown or commission and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. As of
February 28, 2005, the Corporation had 2,217 shareholders of record, and the common shares had a closing
price of $19.05 on February 28, 2005.

Common Stock Trading Ranges and Cash Dividends Declared

2004 2003

High Low High Low

First QuarterÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $21.60 $20.30 $21.28 $18.17

Second Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21.13 18.28 23.95 20.50

Third Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 20.60 19.26 21.67 20.15

Fourth Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 20.70 19.45 21.00 20.17

2004 2003
Cash Dividends Cash Dividends

Declared Declared

First Quarter Ì regular ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $0.18 $0.17

Second Quarter Ì regular ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.18 0.17

Third Quarter Ì regularÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.18 0.17

Fourth Quarter Ì regularÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.18 0.17

Fourth Quarter Ì extra ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 0.02

Total Dividends ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $0.72 $0.70

Dividend Information. The Corporation has increased the cash dividend paid to shareholders each year
since becoming a holding company in 1984. In the fourth quarter of 2003, the Corporation paid an extra cash
dividend that was discretionary and was based upon the Corporation's growth plans and near-term proÑtability
outlook at that time. At present, the Corporation expects to pay cash dividends to shareholders in 2005 if
approved by the Board of Directors.

Market Makers. The market makers for the Corporation's common shares include the following:

‚ Archipelago Exchange (The) ‚ Knight Equity Markets, L.P.

‚ Boston Stock Exchange ‚ Morgan Stanley & Co., Inc.

‚ Brokerage America, LLC ‚ National Stock Exchange

‚ Citigroup Global Markets Inc. ‚ Sandler O'Neill & Partners

‚ Friedman Billings Ramsey & Co. ‚ Schwab Capital Markets

‚ Hill, Thompson, Magid and Co. ‚ Susquehanna Capital Group

‚ Howe Barnes Investments, Inc. ‚ Sweney Cartwright & Co.

‚ Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc. ‚ Trident Securities Inc.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

Five Year Consolidated Financial Summary

The Corporation has derived the following selected consolidated Ñnancial data from notes appearing
elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

Condensed Statements of Income and Selected Financial Data

For the Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands)

Total interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 37,224 $ 37,860 $ 41,327 $ 45,101 $ 46,645
Total interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,102 9,196 12,095 16,998 19,209

Net interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 28,122 28,664 29,232 28,103 27,436
Provision for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,748 2,695 2,200 2,200 1,700

Other incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,660 10,105 10,278 9,343 8,362
Net gain (loss) on sale of assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (218) 1,519 808 313 (14)

Other expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 26,290 26,467 24,753 22,946 21,254

Income before income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,526 11,126 13,365 12,613 12,830
Income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,051 3,411 4,200 4,048 4,400

Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,475 $ 7,715 $ 9,165 $ 8,565 $ 8,430

Cash dividend declaredÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 4,777 $ 4,626 $ 4,468 $ 4,365 $ 4,191
Per Common Share(1)(2)

Basic earnings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ  $ 1.13 $ 1.17 $ 1.39 $ 1.30 $ 1.28
Diluted earnings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.13 1.17 1.39 1.30 1.28
Cash dividend declaredÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.72 0.70 0.68 0.66 0.64
Book value per shareÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10.64 10.30 10.09 9.41 8.60

Financial Ratios(3)
Return on average assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.98% 1.05% 1.33% 1.35% 1.39%
Return on average common equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10.75 11.33 14.24 14.36 15.83
Net interest margin (FTE)(4) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.01 4.23 4.58 4.75 4.85
EÇciency ratioÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 67.82 63.01 61.41 60.96 59.42
Loans to depositsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 93.77 91.91 90.01 92.13 90.94
Dividend payout ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 63.72 59.98 48.75 50.96 49.72
Average shareholders' equity to average assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9.15 9.22 9.31 9.35 8.77
Net charge-oÅs to average loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.38 0.31 0.29 0.34 0.26
Allowance for loan losses to total loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.28 1.46 1.31 1.23 1.16
Nonperforming loans to total loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.86 0.96 0.37 0.30 0.51
Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loansÏÏÏÏÏÏ 138.29 135.00 352.94 409.30 226.60

At Year End
Cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 26,818 $ 27,749 $ 26,832 $ 31,505 $ 25,136
Securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 149,621 152,127 152,295 138,401 127,101
Gross loansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 575,224 533,975 509,376 477,488 451,140
Allowance for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,386 7,730 6,653 5,890 5,250
Net loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 567,838 526,245 502,723 471,598 445,890
Other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 37,372 35,100 33,549 23,022 23,983
Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 781,649 741,221 715,399 664,526 622,110
Total depositsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 605,543 581,344 566,127 518,267 496,091
Other borrowingsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100,915 86,563 75,791 78,515 63,736
Other liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,617 5,179 6,868 5,606 5,758
Total liabilitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 711,075 673,086 648,786 602,388 565,585
Total shareholders' equityÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 70,574 68,135 66,613 62,138 56,525
Total liabilities and shareholders' equityÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $781,649 $741,221 $715,399 $664,526 $622,110

(1) Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted-average number of shares outstanding during
each year.

(2) All share and per share data has been adjusted to reÖect the three-for-two-stock split in 2003 and the 2 percent stock
dividends in 2002, 2001, and 2000.

(3) Ratios based on average annual balances.
(4) Fully-Tax Equivalent (FTE) Basis.
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation

Introduction

This was a year of major changes for the Corporation, which serves Lorain County, eastern Erie County
and western Cuyahoga County in northern Ohio. The Corporation's performance is impacted by general
trends in the banking industry and by local economic conditions within the geographic area of the Federal
Reserve Bank of Cleveland Ó Fourth District. Because the Corporation derived 73% of its revenues from net
interest income in 2004, the economic vitality of this region is an integral factor in the growth of the
Corporation. In 2004, our region continued to struggle to recover from recession, and we expect this recovery
to continue at a slow pace in 2005.

During the past year, the Board of Directors conducted an extensive executive search for a permanent
President and CEO to replace the interim President, James F. Kidd. This search resulted in selecting
Mr. Daniel E. Klimas as President and CEO of the Corporation eÅective February 7, 2005.

The year also reÖected the full impact of the Sarbanes-Oxley legislation. This legislation requires
management to develop and maintain a comprehensive process for assessing the eÅectiveness of the
Corporation's internal controls over Ñnancial reporting, and to issue a report on management's assessment. As
with all publicly traded companies, this was a costly and time consuming process.

The previously announced Ñrst phase of a restructuring of the branch network was completed in 2004.
Two new oÇces were opened in Avon and Avon Lake, serving two important growth areas in eastern Lorain
County. The Corporation also opened a loan production oÇce in Westlake, Ohio in 2004.

In 2004, the Corporation purchased the assets and assumed certain liabilities of Mortgage One Banc
Financial Services, Inc. and is now operating the business as LNB Mortgage LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Bank. LNB Mortgage LLC serves as a local mortgage broker that management feels will substantially
improve the ability of the Corporation to grow mortgage revenue in the future.

The Corporation's mission is to meet the demands of the market with unique customer solutions, whether
these are free personal checking accounts or multi-million dollar commercial loans. The Corporation strives to
compete against the super-regional banks with superior customer service, and to compete against other
community banks by providing more creative and sophisticated products.

Key Indicators and Material Trends

Growth in net interest income continues to be a challenge in the banking industry. Management can
eÅect balance sheet changes that can insulate the net interest margin from dramatic changes in interest rates.
In absolute terms, however, management believes that the Corporation will be realizing smaller margins in the
future. Since the Corporation is dependent on net interest income for a large percentage of its revenue (73% in
2004), minimizing this compression is critical. The Corporation's net interest margin historically has
compared favorably with peer banks, and this trend continued in 2004. This historical strength is primarily due
to the ability to grow and maintain a strong retail deposit base and to grow and maintain a strong commercial
lending operation. The Corporation's balance sheet is structured to beneÑt when rates rise, so as rates began to
rise in late 2004, the Corporation began to see some net interest margin improvement.

The generation of noninterest income is becoming more critical to the long-term success of the
Corporation. While the Corporation historically has compared quite favorably to peers in this regard, there
have been initiatives in the past year to diversify this revenue base. Competitive threats exist to the traditional
deposit service charges and other transaction related fees. Additionally, changes in the industry have impacted
the Corporation's electronic banking fees. The volume of electronic transactions is growing, but per transaction
revenue on debit and ATM transactions is declining. This is the result of VISA pricing. We were also
impacted by changes in MasterCard standards regarding fee minimums and merchant underwriting standards.
This necessitated a reengineering of our delivery of merchant services to over 600 customers. This had the
impact of reducing our electronic banking revenues and the related costs in the fourth quarter of 2004. The
proÑtability of this activity will be approximately the same, but gross merchant revenue will be down
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approximately $1 million per year. To address these threats, the Corporation has made changes to its
investment and trust services and its mortgage banking operations. Additionally, the Corporation launched a
transaction lending initiative. In 2005, the Corporation plans to continue to further develop its corporate cash
management and mortgage businesses.

Management believes that asset quality is a key indicator of Ñnancial strength, and the Corporation
continues to manage credit risk aggressively. In 2004, the level of nonperforming loans decreased over the
prior year. The Corporation's risk proÑle is improving with better loan underwriting, more aggressive
management of problem loans and slightly increasing economic conditions.

Since the ability to generate deposits is a key indicator of the Corporation's ability to meet its liquidity
needs and fund proÑtable asset growth, it is a signiÑcant measure of the success of the business plan. In 2004,
as measured by the FDIC at June 30, 2004, the Corporation's market share of deposits grew slightly, and now
stands at 18.0%. The Corporation continues to do very well generating deposits in its historically strong city
markets of Lorain, Elyria and Amherst. The partial year performance of the new oÇces in Avon Lake and
Avon has exceeded our expectations. These branch initiatives that were completed in 2004 are designed to
redeploy resources into the rapidly growing markets in Lorain County.

Results of Operations (Dollars in thousands except for per share data)

Summary of Earnings

Net income was $7,475 or $1.13 per diluted share in 2004, down from $7,715 or $1.17 per diluted share in
2003, and down from $9,165 or $1.39 per diluted share in 2002. Included in 2004 earnings was a $1,158 non-
cash pretax charge to recognize other than temporary impairment of the Corporation's investment in FNMA
and FHLMC preferred securities. Included in 2003 earnings was an $832 gain on the sale of the Corporation's
credit card portfolio. As a percent of average assets, net income in 2004 represents a return of .98%. This
compares to 1.05% and 1.33% in 2003 and 2002, respectively. Return on assets is one measure of operating
eÇciency. As a percent of average shareholders' equity, net income in 2004 represented a return of 10.75%, as
compared to 11.33% and 14.24% in 2003 and 2002, respectively. Return on shareholders' equity is a measure
of how well the Corporation employs leverage to maximize the return on the capital it employs.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the diÅerence between interest income earned on interest-earning assets and the
interest expense paid on interest-bearing liabilities. Throughout this discussion, net interest income is
presented on a fully taxable equivalent (FTE) basis which restates interest on tax-exempt securities and loans
as if such interest was subject to federal income tax at the statutory rate of 35%. Net interest income is the
most signiÑcant component of the Corporation's revenue, accounting for 73% in 2004, and earnings. Net
interest income is aÅected by changes in the volumes, rates and composition of interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities. The net interest margin is net interest income as a percentage of average earning
assets. Table 1 summarizes net interest income and the net interest margin for the three years ended
December 31, 2004.

Table 1: Net Interest Income

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Net interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $28,122 $28,664 $29,232

Tax equivalent adjustments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 215 383 415

Net interest income (FTE)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 28,337 29,047 29,647

Net interest marginÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3.98% 4.17% 4.52%

Tax equivalent adjustments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.03% 0.06% 0.06%

Net interest margin (FTE) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.01% 4.23% 4.58%
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The Corporation's net interest income was $28,337 in 2004, which is a decline of $710 from 2003. This
follows a decrease in net interest income of $600 in 2003 as compared to 2002. The net interest margin was
4.01% in 2004, which is a decline of 22 basis points from 2003. This follows a decrease of 35 basis points in
2003 as compared to 2002. Declining net interest income is primarily the result of the continued low interest
rate environment through the Ñrst nine months of 2004, coupled with the slow recovery of the local economy.
This decline can be seen in Table 3, which segments the change in net interest income into volume and rate
components. The negative impact of rates is much more pronounced in 2003 and 2004 than the impact of
volume. In 2002 and early 2003, the Corporation oÅset some of the net interest margin compression caused by
declining rates with balance sheet growth. However, for much of 2003 and into the middle of 2004, assets grew
much more slowly than the 7.6% average asset growth rate in 2002. Asset growth for 2004 did not occur until
the latter part of the year, indicating that general economic conditions in the market are slowly improving. Net
interest income and the net interest margin in the fourth quarter of 2004 were $7,353 and 4.10% as compared
to $7,121 and 4.05% for the same period in 2003. Also impacting the Corporation's net interest income was a
higher dependence on non-core funding sources. This trend is highlighted in Table 12. Although these funds
are not necessarily more expensive than other funding sources of comparable term, as our funding mix shifts
from such extremely low cost sources, like savings accounts, to these alternative funding sources, the potential
for further margin compression increases.

In 2004, the Corporation attempted to keep asset maturities short and loan volume on a variable rate
basis, to be properly positioned for the rising rate environment that began late in the year. At December 31,
2004, the Corporation's cumulative twelve month GAP position was a positive $129 million, which means that
assets that could potentially reprice in the next twelve months exceeded liabilities by this amount.
Consequently, the Corporation is positioned to materially beneÑt from anticipated increases in interest rates as
evidenced in the second half of 2004.

Table 2 reÖects the detailed components of the Corporation's net interest income for each of the three
years ended December 31, 2004. Rates are computed on a tax equivalent basis and nonaccrual loans are
included in the average loan balances.
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Table 2: Condensed Consolidated Average Balance Sheets

Interest, Rate, and Rate/Volume diÅerentials are stated on a Fully-Tax Equivalent (FTE) Basis.

Year Ended December 31

2004 2003 2002

Average Average Average
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets:

Securities-tax equivalent ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $139,646 $ 4,085 2.93% $143,505 $ 4,572 3.19% $132,140 $ 6,559 4.96%

Securities-tax exempt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,581 674 6.37% 14,268 871 6.10% 13,135 812 6.18%

Federal funds sold and short-term
investmentsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,289 120 2.27% 3,261 39 1.20% 5,456 94 1.72%

Commercial loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 321,154 18,663 5.81% 286,244 16,788 5.86% 241,884 15,464 6.39%

Commercial loans-tax exempt ÏÏÏ Ì Ì 0.00% Ì Ì 0.00% Ì Ì 0.00%

Mortgage loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 105,485 7,051 6.68% 127,244 9,111 7.16% 148,489 11,162 7.52%

Consumer Loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 124,876 6,846 5.48% 112,628 6,862 6.09% 106,073 7,651 7.21%

Total Earning Assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏ $707,031 $37,439 5.30% $687,150 $38,243 5.57% $647,177 $41,742 6.45%

Allowance for loan lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (7,878) (7,215) (6,405)

Cash and due from banks ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 24,737 24,276 22,861

Bank owned life insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,030 12,313 6,164

Other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 22,617 21,696 21,689

Total AssetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $759,537 $738,220 $691,486

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Time deposits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $217,009 $ 5,147 2.37% $213,743 $ 5,627 2.63% $194,461 $ 6,394 3.29%

Savings deposit ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 105,883 322 0.30% 102,100 366 0.36% 95,893 800 0.83%

Interest-bearing demandÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 174,150 1,345 0.77% 176,430 1,268 0.72% 175,101 2,704 1.54%

Short-term borrowings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18,013 205 1.14% 18,185 198 1.09% 22,604 407 1.80%

FHLB advancesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 77,760 2,083 2.68% 64,880 1,737 2.68% 50,609 1,790 3.54%

Total Interest-Bearing
Liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $592,815 $ 9,102 1.54% $575,338 $ 9,196 1.60% $538,668 $12,095 2.25%

Noninterest-bearing deposits ÏÏÏÏ 92,305 89,928 82,665

Other liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,910 4,865 5,773

Stockholders' Equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 69,507 68,089 64,380

Total Liabilities and
Stockholders' Equity ÏÏÏÏ $759,537 $738,220 $691,486

Net Interest Income (FTE) ÏÏÏÏ $28,337 4.01% $29,047 4.23% $29,647 4.58%

Taxable equivalent adjustmentÏÏÏ (215) (0.03)% (383) (0.06)% (415) (0.06)%

Net Interest Income Per
Financial StatementsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $28,122 $28,664 $29,232

Net Yield on Earning Assets ÏÏÏÏ 3.98% 4.17% 4.52%

Net interest income also may be analyzed by segregating the volume and rate components of interest
income and interest expense. Table 3 presents an analysis of increases and decreases in interest income and
expense in terms of changes in volume and interest rates during the two years ended December 31, 2004.
Changes that are not due solely to either a change in volume or a change in rate have been allocated
proportionally to both changes due to volume and rate. The table is presented on a tax-equivalent basis.
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Table 3: Rate/Volume Analysis of Net Interest Income (FTE)

Years ended December 31,

Increase (Decrease) In Interest Increase (Decrease) In Interest
Income/Expense 2004 and 2003 Income/Expense 2003 and 2002

Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total

(Dollars in thousands)

Securities-tax equivalent ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (115) $ (372) $ (487) $ 564 $(2,551) $(1,987)

Securities-tax exempt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (224) 27 (197) 70 (11) 59

Federal funds sold and short term
investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 36 45 81 (38) (17) (55)

Commercial loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,049 (174) 1,875 2,836 (1,512) 1,324

Mortgage loansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,531) (529) (2,060) (1,618) (433) (2,051)

Consumer loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 118 (134) (16) 473 (1,262) (789)

Total Interest Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 333 (1,137) (804) 2,287 (5,786) (3,499)

Time deposits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 76 (556) (480) 634 (1,401) (767)

Savings deposits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11 (55) (44) 52 (486) (434)

Interest bearing demand ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (18) 95 77 21 (1,457) (1,436)

Short-term borrowingsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2) 9 7 (80) (129) (209)

FHLB advances ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 345 1 346 505 (558) (53)

Total Interest Expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 412 (506) (94) 1,132 (4,031) (2,899)

Net Interest Income (FTE)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (79) $ (631) $ (710) $ 1,155 $(1,755) $ (600)

Table 4: Details of Noninterest Income:

2004 2003
versus versus

2004 2003 2002 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Investment and trust services ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 2,091 $ 1,762 $ 2,080 18.7% (15.3)%

Deposit services chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,187 4,260 4,083 (1.7) 4.3

Other service charges and fees ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 479 616 622 (22.2) (1.0)

Electronic banking fees ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,315 2,488 2,577 (7.0) (3.5)

Gain on sale of loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 181 236 94 (23.3) 151.1

Gain on sale of securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 381 449 732 (15.1) (38.7)

Gain (loss) on sale of other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 378 2 (18) NM (111.1)

Income from bank owned life insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 632 772 489 (18.1) 57.9

Other incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 956 207 427 361.8 (51.5)

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,600 $10,792 $11,086 7.5% (2.7)%

Impairment charge on securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,158) Ì Ì NM Ì

Gain on sale of credit card portfolioÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 832 Ì NM NM

Total noninterest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $10,442 $11,624 $11,086 (10.2)% 4.9%

2004 versus 2003 Noninterest Income Comparison

Noninterest income decreased $1,182, or 10.2%, in 2004 as compared to 2003. Included in 2004 results is
a non-cash write-down of $1,158, to recognize an other than temporary impairment on FNMA and FHLMC
equity securities owned by the Corporation. Although these securities are still investment grade, the recent
troubles at these two agencies have impacted the value of the equity securities issued by these agencies. Also
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impacting the value of these securities has been the interest rate environment. Although these securities have
variable rate structures, they have long reset periods. In Table 4, the sources of noninterest income are
presented for the three years ended December 31, 2004. To aid in the discussion of core noninterest income
trends, totals are presented including and excluding the 2004 impairment charge and the 2003 gain on sale of
the Corporation's credit card portfolio.

Core noninterest income was $11,600 in 2004, an increase of $808 or 7.5% as compared to 2003. As can
been seen in Table 4, investment and trust services improved 18.7% in 2004 versus 2003. This reÖects
improved business development eÅorts, general stock market conditions, and pricing changes in 2004.
OÅsetting a portion of this improvement were declines in deposit service charges and electronic banking fees.
The decline in deposit service charges was attributable to local economic conditions. The decline in electronic
banking fees was attributable to changes in the interchange income earned on VISA debit card and ATM
transactions. The Corporation experienced increased card usage in 2004, but these increases were oÅset by the
latest reductions in VISA's per transaction pricing. Electronic banking fees were lower in 2004 as the
Corporation made changes to its merchant service processing. Due to changes in MasterCard pricing and
capital requirements, the Corporation outsourced the delivery of merchant processing in the fourth quarter.
This service had generated annual revenue in excess of $1 million in recent years. However, the proÑt margin
was relatively low, resulting in a pre-tax proÑt of only about $100 per year. Management believes that the
changes that would have been required to remain a MasterCard merchant processor would have made this
service unproÑtable. Management expects that this new outsourcing solution will generate approximately the
same pre-tax income as previously earned before the MasterCard changes. The gain on the sale of loans in
2004 was $181, representing a $56 decrease from 2003. In 2004 these gains were primarily due to the sale of
SBA loans. In 2003, the sale of SBA loans was supplemented by the sale of 1-4 family real estate loans to
FHLMC. The Corporation did not sell 1-4 family loans in the third or fourth quarter of 2004. The gain on the
sale of securities in 2004 was $381, a decrease of $68 from 2003. The 2004 gains were primarily from the sale
of non-rated municipal bonds. In 2004, the Corporation sold its former Avon Lake oÇce after the new Avon
Lake oÇce opened in the second quarter. The Corporation also sold one of its parking lots in downtown
Lorain. The sale of these two assets resulted in a $378 gain on sale of other assets in 2004 as compared to $2 in
2003. The increase in other income in 2004 of $749, as compared to 2003, was primarily attributable to
revenue earned by the Corporation's new mortgage company in the last four months of 2004.

2003 versus 2002 Noninterest Income Comparison

Core noninterest income in 2003 was $10,792, excluding the sale on the credit card portfolio. This was a
decline of $294 from 2002. Investment and trust services were $1,762 in 2003, a decrease of 15.3% from 2002
which is dependent upon the overall performance of the Ñnancial markets. The 2003 decrease was attributable
to the weak stock market. In 2003, deposit service charges were $4,260, an increase of 4.3% over 2002. This
increase was attributable to the increase in the number of demand deposit accounts. Electronic banking fees
were down $89 in 2003, or 3.5% as compared to 2002. The decline was primarily due to the Ñrst of several
VISA pricing changes that reduced the Corporation's revenue per ATM and debit card transaction. The gain
on the sale of loans was $236 in 2003, an increase of $142 from 2002. In 2002 gains on the sale of loans
resulted from the sale of mortgage loans to FHLMC. In 2003, the sale of mortgage loans continued, but
approximately 50% of the gains on the sale of loans resulted from the sale of SBA loans. In 2002 and 2003, the
gains on the sale of securities were the result of the Corporation's repositioning of its securities portfolio to
prepare for the anticipated rising rate environment. Other income was $207 in 2003, a decline of $220 from
2002. This decline was due to lower title company and insurance income in 2003.
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Table 5: Details of Noninterest Expense:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003
versus versus

2004 2003 2002 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Salaries and employee beneÑts ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $12,995 $12,102 $12,229 7.4% (1.0)%

Net occupancyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,633 1,585 1,476 3.0 7.4

Furniture and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,784 2,517 2,193 10.6 14.8

Electronic banking expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,257 1,395 1,325 (9.9) 5.3

Supplies and postage ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,208 1,137 1,018 6.2 11.7

Outside servicesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,182 1,441 1,306 (18.0) 10.3

Marketing and public relations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,047 762 1,032 37.4 (26.2)

Ohio franchise taxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 729 673 502 8.3 34.1

Other expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,455 3,143 3,672 9.9 (14.4)

TotalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $26,290 $24,755 $24,753 6.2% 0.0%

Severance expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,712 NM NM

Total noninterest expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $26,290 $26,467 $24,753 (0.7)% 6.9%

2004 versus 2003 Noninterest Expense Comparison

Noninterest expense was $26,290 in 2004, a decrease of $177 or .7% over the prior year. In 2003
noninterest expense included $1,712 in severance expenses. Excluding this expense, noninterest expense in
2004 would have increased $1,565 over 2003. The largest increases in noninterest expense in 2004 were in
salaries and employee beneÑts, furniture and equipment expense, marketing, and other expenses.

Salaries and employee beneÑts expense was $12,995 in 2004, which if severance costs are excluded from
the 2003 totals, increased $893 over 2003. The salary component of this expense was primarily driven by the
salaries associated with the LNB Mortgage LLC addition, which added $467 to salaries in 2004. BeneÑt costs
were up $323, or 12.2%, in 2004 versus 2003. Most beneÑt costs were well controlled in 2004, however, the
Corporation did experience a $206 increase in employment services expense related to the CEO and other
management searches, and a $64 increase in pension cost related to the minimum pension liability.

Furniture and equipment expenses totaled $2,784, an increase of $267 as compared to 2003. This increase
was primarily due to increased software maintenance and amortization related to the upgrade of core systems,
the replacement of the mainframe computer and licensing fees resulting from increased users and the
necessity to increase servers and server capacity. The continuing trend in equipment expense stems from a
technology upgrade of $4.5 million that began in 2002 and was nearing completion in 2004.

Electronic banking expenses were $1,257 in 2004, down 9.9% from 2003. The change in 2004 as
compared to 2003 primarily was the result of the out-sourcing of merchant processing. As discussed in the
noninterest income section of this report, this change in processing will reduce card related revenue in future
years, but the cost associated with this operation also is reduced.

Outside services expense decreased 18% to $1,182 in 2004, from $1,441 in 2003. Outside services include
general corporate legal expenses, compliance, audit, trust processing, technology consulting and other services.
Legal fees decreased in 2004 as a result of the Corporation's settlement of a complaint brought by the SEC.
Technology consulting and compliance costs have also returned to more normal levels after increasing in 2003
as the Corporation updated its technology platform and compliance programs. Management expects that the
legal and technology expenses will continue to grow modestly, however, compliance costs and audit fees
related to Sarbanes-Oxley compliance are expected to increase.
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Marketing and public relations expense was $1,047 in 2004, an increase of $285 compared to 2003. This
increase was primarily due to continued marketing costs related to the High Performance Checking products
and marketing expenses in support of the new branch oÇces opened in 2004. Also impacting marketing costs
were $104 incurred in support of the new mortgage operation. This expense was primarily attributable to mail
and billboard advertising.

2003 versus 2002 Noninterest Expense Comparison

Excluding severance expenses in 2003, core noninterest expense was $24,755, nearly unchanged from
2002. Including severance expenses, noninterest expense was $26,467, a 6.9% increase over 2002.

Salary and employee beneÑt expense was $12,102 in 2003, which excluding the severance expenses in
2003 was a decline of $127, or 1.0% decrease over 2002. This decrease was due primarily to a $322 reduction
in pension costs as this plan was frozen as of December 31, 2002, and a $249 reduction in the contribution to
the ESOP plan, partially oÅset by normal salary increases and higher 401(k) expenses.

Furniture and equipment costs were $2,517 in 2003, an increase of 14.8% over 2002. This increase was
due to higher equipment depreciation and software amortization.

Electronic banking expense increased 5.3% in 2003 to $1,395 versus 2002 due to management's decision
to outsource the ATM and debit card processing, as well as increased transaction volume. ATM and debit
card processing was an in-house operation in prior years, and this cost was reÖected in equipment and software
costs in periods prior to 2003.

Outside services were $1,441 in 2003, a 10.3% increase over 2002. The increase in 2003 reÖected legal
fees related to a complaint brought by the SEC as well as higher than normal compliance fees related to new
compliance programs in many areas of the Corporation and technology consulting fees related to the
technology projects underway in 2003.

Marketing and public relations expense was $762 in 2003, a decrease of 26.2% compared to 2002. The
decrease was due primarily to a reduction in marketing costs related to the introduction of the High
Performance Checking products in 2002.

Ohio franchise tax expense was $673 in 2003, an increase of 34.1% from 2002. In 2002 the Corporation
received a refund of Ohio franchise tax paid in prior years. The 2003 expense is a more normal level.

The eÇciency ratio is expressed as noninterest expense as a percentage of the sum of net interest income
(FTE) plus noninterest income. The eÇciency ratio for 2004 increased to 67.82% from 63.01% for 2003 and
61.41% for 2002. The higher eÇciency ratio during 2004 and 2003 was due to continued revenue compression
and the expense trends noted above.

Income Taxes

Federal income tax expense was $3,051 in 2004, representing a decrease of $360 from 2003. In 2003
federal income tax expense was $3,411, representing a $789 decrease from 2002. The Corporation's average
tax rate was 29.0% in 2004, 30.7% in 2003 and 31.4% in 2002. This trend reÖects the impact of the
Corporation's $10.4 million Bank Owned Life Insurance investment in 2002 and the impact in 2004 of new
markets tax credits being generated by North Coast Community Development Corporation (the ""NCCDC''),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank. On December 29, 2003, NCCDC received oÇcial notiÑcation of this
tax credit award. Over the next eleven years, it is expected that projects will be Ñnanced, which will improve
the overall economic conditions in Lorain County, and generate additional net interest income and tax savings
for the Corporation. The Corporation made a $4.5 million qualiÑed investment in NCCDC in 2004 which
generated a $225 tax credit in 2004.
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Balance Sheet Analysis

Securities

The maturity distribution of the Corporation's securities portfolio for the year ended December 31, 2004
is presented in Note 5 to the consolidated Ñnancial statements. In addition to the information contained in this
note, the mortgage backed securities portfolio has an average life of approximately 3.8 years, and is expected
to generate approximately $11.6 million of cashÖow in 2005. The Corporation continues to utilize the
securities portfolio for management of its interest rate risk and liquidity needs. The Corporation currently has
a portfolio that consists of approximately 40% U.S. government agencies, 47% U.S. agency mortgage backed
securities, 8% municipals and 5% in other securities. Other securities consist of Federal Home Loan Bank
stock, Federal Reserve Bank stock and FNMA and FHLMC preferred stock. The preferred stock is classiÑed
as equity securities in the Ñnancial statements and has been written down through the income statement to its
fair value as of December 31, 2004. Subsequent to year-end these equities were sold. At December 31, 2004,
the securities portfolio had a net $1,287 unrealized loss. This represents .86% of total securities at
December 31, 2004. New investment is primarily in short-term agencies and short average life mortgage
backed securities and intermediate, high quality municipal bonds. Tables 6 and 7 present the maturity
distribution of securities and the weighted average yield for each maturity range for the year ended
December 31, 2004.

Table 6: Maturity Distribution of Securities at Amortized Cost
December 31,

2004 2003 2002

From 1 to 5 From 5 to After 10
years 10 years years Total Total Total

(Dollars in thousands)

Securities available for sale:

U.S. Government agencies and
corporations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $64,030 $59,071 $ 8,688 $131,789 $127,571 $120,599

State and political subdivisions 3,168 2,517 5,463 11,148 11,240 10,515

Equity Securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,938 3,938 5,137 5,198

FHLB and Federal Reserve
stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,033 4,033 Ì Ì

Total securities available for sale 75,169 61,588 14,151 150,908 143,948 136,312

Securities held to maturity:

U.S. Government agencies and
corporations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì 2,993 7,335

State and political subdivisions Ì Ì Ì Ì 1,796 3,313

Equity Securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì

FHLB and Federal Reserve
stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,879 3,738

Total securities held to maturity Ì Ì Ì Ì 8,668 14,386

Total Securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $75,169 $61,588 $14,151 $150,908 $152,616 $150,698
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Table 7: The Weighted Average Yield for Each Range of Maturities of Securities
December 31,

2004 2003 2002

From 1 to 5 From 5 to After 10
years 10 years years Total Total Total

Securities available for sale:

U.S. Government agencies and corporationsÏÏ 2.90% 3.45% 4.71% 3.28% 2.99% 4.24%

State and political subdivisions(1)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3.65 5.82 5.99 5.29 6.43 6.41

Equity securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.67 5.67 5.67 5.67

FHLB and Federal Reserve stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.36 4.36 0.00 0.00

Total securities available for sale ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3.54% 3.33% 5.20% 3.54% 3.35% 4.46%

Securities held to maturity:

U.S. Government agencies and corporationsÏÏ 4.25% 5.60%

State and political subdivisions(1)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8.37 7.45

Equity securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.00 0.00

FHLB and Federal Reserve stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.14 4.61

Total securities held to maturity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.05% 5.77%

Total Securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3.54% 3.33% 5.20% 3.54% 3.45% 4.59%

(1) Yields on tax-exempt obligations are computed on a tax equivalent basis based upon a 35% statutory
Federal income tax rate.

Loans

Commercial loans comprised 59.0% of the total loan portfolio at December 31, 2004, increasing from
56.8% in 2003. The growth in the portfolio represents business development eÅorts in emerging markets. As
mentioned earlier, the Corporation's traditional Lorain County market has been slow to recover from
recession. However, expanded lending eÅorts in Cuyahoga County provided much of the commercial loan
growth in 2004. The amount of collateral required on commercial loans generally is determined on a loan-by-
loan basis with loan-to-value ratios for commercial loans typically ranging from 50% to 100%. Other factors
impacting loan-to-value ratios include the purpose of the loan, the current Ñnancial status of the borrower and
the prior credit history of the borrower.

Installment and home equity loans comprised 21.4% of the total loan portfolio at December 31, 2004,
decreasing slightly from 21.9% in 2003. The Corporation makes installment loans on a secured and unsecured
basis, based on the term and purpose of the loan. The Corporation also purchases loans from another Ñnancial
institution in the Cleveland area.

Real estate loans, including construction and mortgage loans, comprised 19.6% of the total loan portfolio
at December 31, 2004, decreasing from 21.3% in 2003. This decline was the result of two factors. First, the
Corporation's mortgage portfolio consists of seasoned adjustable rate mortgages. With Ñxed mortgage rates at
40-year lows, this portfolio experienced about a 25% prepayment rate in 2004. Second, the Corporation now
generates all mortgage business through LNB Mortgage LLC. LNB Mortgage LLC sells all production, both
Ñxed and variable rates, in the secondary market. The combination of these two factors has reduced the overall
portfolio balances. The Corporation generally requires a loan-to-value ratio of 80% or private mortgage
insurance for loan-to-value ratios in excess of 80%.

Loan balances and loan mix are presented by type for the Ñve years ended December 31, 2004 in Table 8.
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Table 8: Loan Portfolio Distribution

December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands)

Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $339,439 $303,683 $259,993 $219,511 $186,866

Real Estate MortgageÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 112,787 113,649 141,405 158,221 157,575

InstallmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 60,855 59,217 54,219 57,886 69,821

Home equity linesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 62,143 57,762 48,816 37,008 31,662

Credit cards ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 5,117 4,862 5,216

Total loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 575,224 534,311 509,550 477,488 451,140

Allowance for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (7,386) (7,730) (6,653) (5,890) (5,250)

Net loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $567,838 $526,581 $502,897 $471,598 $445,890

December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

Loan Mix Percent

Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 59.0% 56.8% 51.0% 46.0% 41.4%

Real Estate MortgageÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 19.6% 21.3% 27.8% 33.1% 34.9%

InstallmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10.6% 11.1% 10.6% 12.1% 15.5%

Home equity linesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10.8% 10.8% 9.6% 7.8% 7.0%

Credit cards ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.0% 0.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.2%

Total loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Table 9 shows the amount of commercial loans outstanding as of December 31, 2004, based on the
remaining scheduled principal payments or principal amounts due in the periods indicated. Amounts due after
one year which are subject to more frequent repricing are included in the due in 1-year classiÑcation.

Table 9: Commercial Loan Maturity and Repricing Analysis

December 31,
2004

(Dollars in
thousands)

Maturing and repricing in one year or lessÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $323,841

Maturing and repricing after one year but within Ñve years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,960

Maturing and repricing beyond Ñve yearsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,638

Total Commercial Loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $339,439

Loans repricing beyond Ñve years:

Fixed rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,638

Variable rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,638
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RISK ELEMENTS

(1) Potential Problem Loans

A summary of potential problem loans at December 31 follows:

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands)

Potential Problem Loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $21,576 $21,747 $15,549 $8,579 $3,924

Potential problem loans are loans identiÑed on management's classiÑed credits list, which include both
loans that management has concern with the borrowers' ability to comply with the present repayment terms
and loans that management is actively monitoring due to changes in the borrowers' Ñnancial condition. These
loans and their potential loss exposure have been considered in management's analysis of the adequacy of the
allowance for loan losses.

The level of potential problem loans rose signiÑcantly during 2002 and 2003 before stabilizing in the
second quarter of 2004. This trend was due to local economic conditions and re-grading of commercial credits
using a new, more formal risk management process. The economic factors which began as a general
weakening of the local economy have started to improve slowly. The risk management process change was the
formation of an independent loan administration function including the recruitment of a loan review oÇcer
and adopting a formal loan grading system. Most of the increases in potential problem loans in the last three
years were in the category of ""substandard,'' with some increase in ""special mention'' as deÑned by regulatory
agencies.

At December 31, 2004, potential problem loans totaled $21,576, a $171, or 1% decrease from one year
ago. Potential problem loans at December 31, 2004 primarily consist of commercial credits that the Bank is
monitoring and reviewing. There are no particular industry concentrations of potential problem loans and the
loans are substantially secured by commercial real estate. Prior to 2002, potential problem loans were at
relatively low levels.

(2) Loan Concentrations

Management is not aware of any loans outstanding which, if aggregated, would be considered a
concentration of lending in any particular industry or group of industries, nor are there signiÑcant amounts of
loans made to agricultural or energy related businesses.

Credit risk is managed through the Bank's loan loss review policy which requires the loan review oÇcer,
lending oÇcers, and the loan review committee to manage loan quality. The Corporation's credit policies are
reviewed and modiÑed on an ongoing basis in order to remain suitable for the management of credit risks
within the loan portfolio as conditions change. For the Ñve years ended December 31, 2004, there were no
signiÑcant concentrations of credit risk in the loan portfolio.

The Corporation's operations are limited to three counties in Ohio. It has no foreign loans outstanding
and therefore no exposure to cross border lending.

(3) Loan Quality

No material amount of loans that have been classiÑed by regulatory examiners as ""loss,'' ""substandard,''
""doubtful,'' or ""special mention'' have been excluded from the amounts disclosed as nonaccrual, past due
90 days or more, restructured, or potential problem loans. Management is not aware of any current
recommendations by regulatory authorities which, if implemented, would have a material eÅect on the
liquidity, capital resources or operations of the Corporation or its subsidiary bank.

19



Provision and Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is maintained by the Corporation at a level considered by management to
be adequate to cover probable credit losses inherent in the portfolio. The amount of the provision for loan
losses charged to operating expenses is the amount necessary, in the estimation of management, to maintain
the allowance for loan losses at an adequate level. Management determines the adequacy of the allowance
based on past experience, changes in portfolio size and mix, relative quality of the loan portfolio and the rate of
loan growth, assessments of current and future economic conditions, and information about speciÑc borrower
situations, including their Ñnancial position and collateral values, and other factors, which are subject to
change over time. While management's periodic analysis of the allowance for loan losses may dictate portions
of the allowance be allocated to speciÑc problem loans, the entire amount is available for any loan charge-oÅs
that may occur. Table 10 presents the detailed activity in the allowance for loans losses and related charge-oÅ
activity for the Ñve years ended December 31, 2004.

2004 versus 2003 Comparison

The allowance for loan losses on December 31, 2004, was $7,386, or 1.28% of outstanding loans,
compared to $7,730, or 1.46% at year-end 2003. The decline in the allowance for loan losses in 2004 as
compared to 2003 reÖects improving delinquency, potential problem loan balances and slowly improving
economic conditions. The provision charged to operating expense was $1,748 and $2,695 in 2004 and 2003,
respectively. The higher 2003 provision was recorded when potential problem loan trends that began to
develop in 2002 persisted into 2003. Net charge-oÅs for 2004 were $2,092, as compared to $1,618 for 2003,
while net charge-oÅs as a percentage of average loans outstanding for 2004 was .38%, compared to .31% for
2003. The charge-oÅs in 2004 were primarily asset-based commercial loans that had been identiÑed previously
for probable loss. The Corporation has been aggressively addressing the potential problem loans, and
underwriting standards have been adjusted in response.

2003 versus 2002 Comparison

The allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2003, was $7,730, or 1.46% of outstanding loans, compared
to $6,653, or 1.31% at year-end 2002. The increase in the allowance for loan losses in 2003 as compared to
2002 was related primarily to a $6.2 million increase in potential problems loans. The provision charged to
operating expense was $2,695 and $2,200 in 2003 and 2002, respectively, as this increase in potential problem
loans was primarily in the ""substandard'' category as compared ""special mention''. Net charge-oÅs for 2003
were $1,618, as compared to $1,437 for 2002, while net charge-oÅs as a percentage of average loans
outstanding for 2003 was .31%, compared to .29% for 2002. This increase reÖected the trends in potential
problem loans and the beginning of the more aggressive approach to addressing loan quality and problem
loans.
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Table 10: Analysis of Allowance for Loan Losses

For the Periods ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands)

Balance at beginning of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,730 $ 6,653 $ 5,890 $ 5,250 $ 4,667

Charge-oÅs:

Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,619) (1,207) (738) (490) (85)

Real Estate MortgageÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (21) (1) (15) (16) Ì

InstallmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (586) (595) (889) (1,078) (1,161)

Home equity linesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (109) (22) Ì (9) Ì

Credit cards ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (5) (133) (141) (145) (87)

Total charge-oÅsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,340) (1,958) (1,783) (1,738) (1,333)

Recoveries:

Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 71 87 163 64 15

Real Estate MortgageÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 1 5 9

InstallmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 158 219 157 76 151

Home equity linesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1 Ì Ì 9 Ì

Credit cards ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18 34 25 24 42

Total recoveriesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 248 340 346 178 217

Net charge-oÅs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,092) (1,618) (1,437) (1,560) (1,116)

Provision for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,748 2,695 2,200 2,200 1,700

Balance at end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,386 $ 7,730 $ 6,653 $ 5,890 $ 5,251

Allocation of Year-end Allowance for Loan Losses

December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands)

Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $5,436 $5,495 $4,145 $3,750 $2,730

Real Estate MortgageÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 161 405 412 363 338

InstallmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 700 1,237 1,475 1,351 1,738

Home equity linesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 109 Ì Ì Ì Ì

Unallocated ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 980 593 621 426 445

TotalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $7,386 $7,730 $6,653 $5,890 $5,251

Nonperforming Assets

Total nonperforming assets consist of nonperforming loans, loans which have been restructured, and other
foreclosed assets. Nonperforming loans are loans which are 90 days past due, and in management's estimation,
collection of interest is doubtful. These loans no longer accrue interest and are accounted for on a cash basis.
Loans are classiÑed as restructured when, due to deterioration of a customer's Ñnancial ability, the original
terms have been favorably modiÑed or either principal or interest has been forgiven.

Nonperforming assets at year-end 2004 were $5,341 compared to $5,743 at year-end 2003. At
December 31, 2004, 66% of nonperforming loans were commercial loans, 23% were mortgage loans, 8% were
home equity lines and 3% were personal loans. This compares to 79% for commercial loans, 16% for mortgage
loans, 2% for home equity lines and 3% for personal loans at year-end 2003.
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The Corporation's nonperforming assets decreased at year-end 2004 by $402 as compared to 2003. This
resulted from the net decrease in nonaccrual loans of $233 and the net decrease in other foreclosed assets in
the amount of $169. The nonperforming loans at December 31, 2004 were substantially secured by
commercial real estate. Nonperforming loans did not have a material impact on interest income during 2004,
2003 and 2002. For additional information on nonperforming assets, see Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements. The overall quality of the portfolio remains good. The ratio of nonperforming loans to total loans
decreased to .85% at year-end 2004, as compared to .96% and .37% at year-end 2003 and 2002, respectively.
There were no particular industry or geographic concentrations in nonperforming or delinquent loans or net
charge-oÅs.

The Corporation's credit policies are reviewed and modiÑed on an ongoing basis to remain suitable for the
management of credit risks within the loan portfolio as conditions change. At December 31, 2004, there were
no signiÑcant concentrations of credit risk in the loan portfolio. More information about the loan portfolio is
presented in Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Table 11 sets forth nonperforming assets at each of the Ñve years ended December 31, 2004.

Table 11: Nonperforming Assets

December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands)

Commercial loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,255 $4,104 $1,213 $ 546 $1,380

Real Estate MortgageÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,116 821 461 644 467

Installment loansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 150 140 167 113 189

Home equity linesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 400 89 22 13 183

Total nonperforming loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,921 5,154 1,863 1,316 2,219

Other foreclosed assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 420 589 22 123 98

Total nonperforming assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $5,341 $5,743 $1,885 $1,439 $2,317

Loans 90 days past due accruing interestÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ 46 $ 45 $ 149 $ 306

Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans 150.1% 150.0% 357.1% 447.6% 236.6%
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Funding Sources

Table 12 shows the various sources of funding for the Corporation:

Table 12: Funding Sources

Average Balances Outstanding Average Rates Paid

2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Demand deposits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 92,305 $ 89,928 $ 82,665 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Interest checking ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 81,191 72,795 64,776 0.23% 0.26% 0.75%

Money market ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,942 15,434 16,706 1.59% 0.82% 2.86%

Market accessÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 85,017 88,201 93,619 1.12% 1.08% 1.86%

Savings deposits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 105,883 102,100 95,893 0.34% 0.36% 0.83%

Time deposits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 217,009 213,743 194,461 2.59% 2.63% 3.29%

Total depositsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $589,347 $582,201 $548,120 1.23% 1.60% 2.25%

Short-term borrowingsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18,013 18,185 22,604 1.14% 1.90% 1.80%

FHLB borrowings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 77,760 64,880 50,609 2.68% 2.68% 3.54%

Total borrowingsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 95,773 83,065 73,213 2.39% 2.33% 3.00%

Total funding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $685,120 $665,266 $621,333 1.39% 1.69% 2.34%

The Corporation obtains funding through many sources. The primary source of funds continues to be the
generation of deposit accounts within our market area. To achieve deposit account growth, the Corporation
oÅers retail and business customers a full line of deposit products including checking accounts, savings
accounts, money market investment accounts, and time deposits. The Corporation also generates funds
through wholesale sources that include local borrowings generated by our business sweep accounts. The
Corporation also has begun to access the brokered CD market providing term funding at rates comparable to
other national market borrowings. National market borrowings are lines of credit with correspondent banks,
the Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati, and the Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland. Table 12 highlights
the average balances and the average rates paid on these sources of funds for each of the three years ended
December 31, 2004.

Average deposit balances grew 1.2% in 2004, compared to increases of 5.8% in 2003 and 8.2% in 2002.
The Corporation continues to beneÑt from a large concentration of low cost deposit funding. Sources such as
demand deposit accounts, savings accounts, and interest checking accounts comprised 40.8% of the
Corporation's average funding in 2004, and grew by 5.5% in 2004 and 8.8% in 2003. These funds had an
average yield of .20% in 2004. Although these remain important sources of funds, the Corporation is more
dependent on brokered and public fund CDs. The Corporation introduced new High Performance demand and
interest bearing products in 2002, and the success of these products is reÖected in the growth in average
demand deposit balances in 2003 and 2004. Average time deposit balances increased 1.5% in 2004 following
an increase of 9.9% in 2003 and a decline of .6% in 2002. The increase in time deposits resulted from increased
public fund investment and brokered CD balances. At year-end December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, the
Corporation had $22.8 million, $0 and $0 of brokered CD's and $39.1 million, $49.7 million and $39.2 million
of public fund CD's, respectively.

Average borrowings increased 21.3% in 2004 as compared to an increase of 13.5% in 2003 and 24.3% in
2002. The Corporation's borrowings are primarily sweep accounts and Federal Home Loan Bank advances.
These products are relatively inexpensive and support the Corporation's interest rate risk management
strategy. The Corporation expects these trends to continue.
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Liquidity

Management of liquidity is a continual process in the banking industry. The liquidity of the Bank reÖects
its ability to meet loan demand, the possible outÖow of deposits and to take advantage of market opportunities
made possible by potential rate environments. Assuring adequate liquidity is achieved by managing the
cashÖow characteristics of the assets the Bank originates and the availability of alternative funding sources.
The Bank monitors liquidity according to limits established in the liquidity policy. The policy establishes
minimums for the ratio of cash and cash equivalents to total assets and the loan to deposit ratio. At
December 31, 2004 the Bank was in compliance with these policy limits.

In addition to maintaining a stable source of core deposits, the Bank manages adequate liquidity by
assuring continual cashÖow in the securities portfolio. At December 31, 2004, the Corporation expects the
securities portfolio to generate cash Öow of $24.0 million in the next 12 months and $75.5 million in the next
36 months.

The Bank maintains borrowing capacity at the Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati, the Federal
Reserve Bank of Cleveland and federal funds lines with correspondent banks. Table 13 below highlights the
liquidity position of the Corporation at December 31, 2004 including total borrowing capacity, current unused
capacity and collateral pledged for each borrowing arrangement.

Table 13: Liquidity

Borrowing Unused Collateral
Funding Source Capacity Capacity Pledged

(Dollars in thousands)

FHLB Cincinnati ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 79,250 $19,725 $254,229

FRB Cleveland ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 14,288 14,288 16,809

Federal Funds Lines ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 47,750 27,750 Ì

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $141,288 $61,763 $271,038

LNB Bancorp, Inc.

LNB Bancorp, Inc. is the Ñnancial holding company of The Lorain National Bank and conducts no
operations. Its only need for liquidity is the payment of the quarterly shareholder dividend, and miscellaneous
expenses related to the regulatory and reporting requirements of a publicly traded corporation. The holding
company's main source of operating liquidity is the dividend that it receives from The Lorain National Bank.
At December 31, 2004, it also had certain short-term investments in the amount of $3.7 million which may be
used for dividends and other corporate purposes. The holding company has access to additional sources of
liquidity through correspondent lines of credit, but no such agreements were in place and there was no amount
outstanding as of December 31, 2004.

Capital Resources

Shareholders' equity at year-end 2004 totaled $70,574, compared to $68,135 and $66,613 at year-end
2003 and 2002, respectively. This increase in 2004 resulted from net income of $7,475, less the payment of
dividends of $4,777 less a $593 change in comprehensive income, an increase in retained earning of $2,576 and
a $455 decline in treasury stock. The comprehensive income change was due to the change in the fair value of
securities classiÑed as available for sale and the change in the minimum pension liability.

Total cash dividends declared in 2004 by the Board of Directors rose to $4,777 from $4,626 in 2003, a
3.3% increase. In each of the last 20 years, the Board of Directors has approved an increase in the regular cash
dividend.

The dividend payout ratio, representing dividends per share divided by earnings per share, was 67.82%
and 59.98% for the years 2004 and 2003, respectively. The increase in the dividend payout ratio is above the
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long-term target ratio established by the Board of Directors, but represents the Corporation's conÑdence in the
near-term recovery of both revenue and earnings growth.

At December 31, 2004, the Corporation's market capitalization was $133.6 million compared to
$134.3 million at December 31, 2003. There were 2,262 shareholders of record at December 31, 2004. The
Corporation's common shares are traded on the NASDAQ Stock Market under the ticker symbol ""LNBB.''

The Federal Reserve Board has established risk-based capital guidelines that must be observed by
Ñnancial holding companies and banks. The Corporation consistently has maintained the regulatory capital
ratios of the Corporation and the Bank above ""well capitalized'' levels. For further information on capital
ratios see Notes 1 and 14 of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Contractual Obligations, Commitments, Contingent Liabilities and OÅ-balance Sheet Arrangements

Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements presents, as of December 31, 2004, the Corporation's
signiÑcant Ñxed and determinable contractual obligations by payment date. The payment amounts represent
those amounts contractually due to the recipient and do not include any unamortized premiums or discounts,
hedge basis adjustments, or other similar carrying value adjustments. In addition, the Corporation has
commitments under a deÑned beneÑt pension plan as described in Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Table 14: Contractual Obligations

One Year Two and Four and Over Five
or Less Three Years Five Years Years Total

(Dollars in thousands)

DepositsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $178,952 $197,497 $ Ì $ Ì $376,449

CertiÑcates of deposit ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 126,353 85,892 16,339 510 229,094

Short-term borrowingsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 31,619 Ì Ì Ì 31,619

FHLB advances ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 28,190 26,000 15,000 106 69,296

Operating leases ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 277 475 298 157 1,207

BeneÑt payments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 312 678 695 2,285 3,970

Severance paymentsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 291 251 218 261 1,021

Forward-looking Statements

Certain statements contained herein are not based on historical facts and are ""forward-looking
statements''. Forward-looking statements which are based on various assumptions, some of which are beyond
the control of the Corporation, may be identiÑed by reference to a future period or periods, or by the use of
forward-looking terminology, such as ""may,'' ""will,'' ""believe,'' ""expect,'' ""estimate,'' ""anticipate,'' ""con-
tinue,'' or similar terms or variations on those terms, or the negative of those terms. Actual results could diÅer
materially from those set forth in forward-looking statements due to a variety of factors, including, but not
limited to, those related to the economic environment, particularly in the market areas in which the
Corporation operates, competitive products and pricing, Ñscal and monetary policies of the U.S. Government,
changes in government regulations aÅecting Ñnancial institutions, including regulatory fees and capital
requirements, changes in prevailing interest rates, acquisitions and the integration of acquired businesses,
credit risk management, asset/liability management, the Ñnancial and securities markets and the availability
of and costs associated with sources of liquidity.

The Corporation does not undertake, and speciÑcally disclaims any obligation, to publicly release the
result of any revisions which may be made to any forward-looking statements to reÖect the occurrence of
anticipated or unanticipated events or circumstances after the date of such statements.
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Critical Accounting Policy and Estimates

The Corporation's consolidated Ñnancial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. It follows general practices within the banking
industry and application of these principles requires management to make assumptions, estimates and
judgments that aÅect the Ñnancial statements and accompanying notes. These assumptions, estimates and
judgments are based on information available as of the date of the Ñnancial statements.

The most signiÑcant accounting policies followed by the Corporation are presented in Item 8, note 1.
These policies are fundamental to the understanding of results of operation and Ñnancial conditions. The
accounting policies considered to be critical by management are as follows:

‚ Allowance for loan losses

The allowance for loan losses is an amount that management believes will be adequate to absorb probable
credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio, taking into consideration such factors as past loss experience,
changes in the nature and volume of the portfolio, overall portfolio quality, loan concentrations, speciÑc
problem loans, and current economic conditions that aÅect the borrower's ability to pay. Determination of the
allowance is subjective in nature. Loan losses are charged oÅ against the allowance when management
believes that the full collectability of the loan is unlikely. Recoveries of amounts previously charged-oÅ are
credited to the allowance.

A loan is considered impaired when it is probable that not all principal and interest amounts will be
collected according to the loan contract. Residential mortgage, installment and other consumer loans are
collectively evaluated for impairment. Individual commercial loans exceeding size thresholds established by
management are evaluated for impairment. Impaired loans are recorded at the loan's fair value by the
establishment of a speciÑc allowance where necessary. The fair value of all loans currently evaluated for
impairment are collateral-dependent and therefore the fair value is determined by the fair value of the
underlying collateral.

The Corporation maintains the allowance for loan losses at a level adequate to absorb management's
estimate of probable credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The allowance is comprised of a general
allowance, a speciÑc allowance for identiÑed problem loans and an unallocated allowance representing
estimations done pursuant to either Standard of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 5 ""Accounting
for Contingencies,'' or SFAS 114, ""Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan.''

The general allowance is determined by applying estimated loss factors to the credit exposures from
outstanding loans. For commercial and commercial real estate loans, loss factors are applied based on internal
risk grades of these loans. Many factors are considered when these grades are assigned to individual loans such
as current and past delinquency, Ñnancial statements of the borrower, current net realizable value of collateral
and the general economic environment and speciÑc economic trends aÅecting the portfolio. For residential real
estate, consumer and other loans, loss factors are applied on a portfolio basis. Loss factors are based on the
Corporation's historical loss experience and are reviewed for appropriateness on a quarterly basis, along with
other factors aÅecting the collectibility of the loan portfolio.

SpeciÑc allowances are established for all classiÑed loans when management has determined that, due to
identiÑed signiÑcant conditions, it is probable that a loss has been incurred that exceeds the general allowance
loss factor for those loans. The unallocated allowance recognizes the estimation risk associated with the
allocated general and speciÑc allowances and incorporates management's evaluation of existing conditions that
are not included in the allocated allowance determinations. These conditions are reviewed quarterly by
management and include general economic conditions, credit quality trends and internal loan review and
regulatory examination Ñndings.

Management believes that it uses the best information available to determine the adequacy of the
allowance for loan losses. However, future adjustments to the allowance may be necessary and the results of
operations could be signiÑcantly and adversely aÅected if circumstances diÅer substantially from the
assumptions used in making the determinations
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‚ Pension accounting

Four key variables are used for calculating the annual pension cost (1) size of employee population,
(2) actuarial assumptions, (3) expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and (4) discount rate.
Described below is the eÅect of each of the variables on the pension expense:

Size of employee population has stayed more or less stagnant over the last few years, thereby causing
pension cost relating to this variable to be more or less the same.

Actuarial assumptions are required for mortality rate, turnover rate, retirement rate, disability rate and
the rate of compensation increases. These factors do not change over time, so the range of assumptions and
their impact on pension expense is generally narrow.

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets are based on the balance in the pension asset portfolio at
the beginning of the plan year and the expected long-term rate of return on that portfolio. The expected long-
term rate of return is designed to approximate the actual long term rate of return on plan assets over time. The
expected long-term rate of return is generally held constant so the pattern of income/expense recognition
more closely matches the stable pattern of services provided by the employees over the life of pension
obligation. At December 31, 2004 the expected long term rate of return on plan assets was 5.00%.

A discount rate is used to determine the present value of the future beneÑt obligations. It reÖects the rates
available on long-term high quality Ñxed income debt instruments, reset annually on the measurement date.
The discount rate used in 2004 was 5.75%.

‚ Income Taxes

The Corporation's income tax expense and related current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are
presented as prescribed in SFAS No. 109 ""Accounting for Income Taxes.'' SFAS 109 requires the periodic
review and adjustment of tax assets and liabilities based on many assumptions. These assumptions include
predictions as to the Corporation's future proÑtability, as well as potential changes in tax laws that could
impact the deductibility of certain income and expense items. Since Ñnancial results could be signiÑcantly
diÅerent than these estimates, future adjustments may be necessary to tax expense and related balance sheet
accounts.

Impacts of Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

Management is not aware of any proposed regulations or current recommendations by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board or by regulatory authorities, which, if implemented, would have a material eÅect
on the liquidity, capital resources, or operations of the Corporation. However, the potential impact of certain
accounting and regulatory pronouncements warrant further discussion.

SFAS No. 123 (revised) ""Share Based Payment''

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement No. 123 (revised December 2004), ""Share Based
Payment'' (""SFAS 123R''), which replaces SFAS 123 and supersedes APB Opinion 25. SFAS 123R is
eÅective for all stock-based awards granted on or after July 1, 2005. SFAS 123R requires all share-based
payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be valued at fair value on the date of
the grant and to be expensed over the applicable vesting period. Pro forma disclosure of the income statement
eÅects of share-based payments is no longer an alternative. In addition, companies must recognize
compensation expense related to any stock-based awards that are not fully vested as of the eÅective date.
Compensation expense for the unvested awards will be measured based on the fair value of the awards
previously calculated in developing the pro forma disclosures in accordance with the provision of
SFAS No. 123. The Corporation anticipates adopting SFAS 123R prospectively in the Ñrst quarter of 2005.
The proforma information provided previously under ""Stock-Based Compensation'' provides a reasonable
estimate of the projected impact of adopting SFAS 123R on the Corporation's results of operations.
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AICPA Statement of Position (SOP) 03-3, ""Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities Acquired

in a Transfer''

In December 2003, the AICPA's Accounting Standard Executive Committee issued Statement of
Position (""SOP'') 03-3, ""Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities Acquired in a Transfer,''
(""SOP 03-3''). SOP 03-3 addresses accounting for diÅerences between contractual cash Öows and cash Öows
expected to be collected from an investor's initial investment in loans or debt securities acquired in a transfer if
those diÅerences are attributable, at least in part, to credit quality. The provisions of this SOP are eÅective for
loans acquired in Ñscal years beginning after December 15, 2004. The Corporation does not expect the
requirements of SOP 03-03 to have a material impact on the results of operations, Ñnancial position, or
liquidity.

EITF No 03-01 ""The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain

Investments''

In March 2004, the FASB ratiÑed the consensus reached by the Emerging Issues Task Force in
Issue 03-1, ""The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Invest-
ments'' (""EITF 03-1''). EITF 03-01 provides guidance for determining when an investment is considered
impaired, whether impairment is other-than-temporary, and measurement of an impairment loss. An
investment is considered impaired if the fair value of the investment is less than its cost. Generally, an
impairment is considered other-than-temporary unless the investor has the ability and intent to hold the
investment for a reasonable period of time suÇcient for the forecasted recovery of fair value up to (or beyond)
the cost of the investment, and evidence indicating that the cost of the investment is recoverable within a
reasonable period of time outweighs evidence to the contrary. If impairment is determined to be other-than-
temporary, then an impairment loss should be recognized through earnings equal to the diÅerence between the
investment's cost and its fair value. In September 2004, the FASB delayed the accounting requirements of
EITF 03-1 until additional implementation guidance is issued and goes into eÅect. The Corporation does not
expect the requirements of EITF 03-1 to have a material impact on the Corporation's results of operations,
Ñnancial position or liquidity.

SFAS No. 132 ""Employers' Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement BeneÑts, an

amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88 and 106''

In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (revised December 2003), ""Employers' Disclosures
about Pensions and Other Postretirement BeneÑts, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88 and 106''
(""SFAS 132''). SFAS 132 revises employers' disclosures about pensions and other postretirement beneÑt
plans. This statement does not change the measurement or recognition of pension plans and other
postretirement beneÑt plans required by FASB Statement No. 87, ""Employers' Accounting for Pensions,''
No. 88, ""Employers' Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of DeÑned BeneÑt Pension Plans and for
Termination BeneÑts,'' and No. 106, ""Employers' Accounting for Postretirement BeneÑts Other Than
Pensions.'' The revised SFAS 132 retains the disclosure requirements contained in the original SFAS 132 and
requires additional disclosures about the assets, obligations, cash Öows, and net periodic beneÑt cost of deÑned
beneÑt pension plans and other deÑned beneÑt postretirement plans. In general, the annual provisions of
SFAS 132 are eÅective for Ñscal years ending after December 15, 2003, and the interim-period disclosures are
eÅective for interim periods beginning after December 15, 2003. The adoption did not have a material impact
on the Corporation's results of operations, Ñnancial position, or liquidity.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Also, see Item 8 Ì Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk that a Ñnancial institution's earnings and capital or its ability to meet its business
objectives will be adversely aÅected by movements in market rates or prices. These include interest rates,
foreign exchange rates, equity prices, credit spreads and commodity prices. For the Corporation, the dominant
market risk is exposure to changes in interest rates. The negative eÅect of this exposure is felt through the net
interest spread, mortgage banking revenues and the market values of various assets and liabilities.

The Corporation manages market risk through its Asset/Liability Management Committee (""ALCO'')
at the Bank level. This committee assesses interest rate risk exposure through two primary measures: rate
sensitive assets divided by rate sensitive liabilities and earnings-at-risk simulation of net interest income.

The diÅerence between a Ñnancial institution's interest rate sensitive assets and interest rate sensitive
liabilities is referred to as the interest rate gap. An institution that has more interest rate sensitive assets than
interest rate sensitive liabilities in a given period is said to be asset sensitive or has a positive gap. This means
that if interest rates rise a corporation's net interest income may rise and if interest rates fall its net interest
income may decline. If interest sensitive liabilities exceed interest sensitive assets then the opposite impact on
net interest income may occur. The usefulness of the gap measure is limited. It is important to know the gross
dollars of assets and liabilities that reprice in various time horizons, but without knowing the frequency and
basis of the potential rate changes its predictive power is limited. The gap information for the Corporation is
presented in Table 15 for the year ended December 31, 2004.

Two more useful tools in managing market risk are earnings-at-risk simulation and economic value of
equity simulation. Earnings at risk analysis is a dynamic modeling approach that combines the repricing
information from gap analysis, with forecasts of balance sheet growth and changes in future interest rates. The
result of this simulation provides management with a range of possible net interest margin outcomes. Trends
that are identiÑed in earnings-at-risk simulation can help identify product and pricing decisions that can be
made currently to assure stable net interest income performance in the future. At December 31, 2004, a
""shock'' treatment of the balance sheet, in which a parallel shift in the yield curve occurs and all rates increase
immediately, indicates that in a °200 basis point shock, net interest income would increase $2.9 million and in
a ¿200 basis point shock, net interest income would decrease $4.5 million. The reason for the lack of
symmetry in these results is the implied Öoors in many of the Corporation's core funding which limits their
downward adjustment from current oÅering rates. This analysis is done to describe a best or worst case
scenario. Factors such as non-parallel yield curve shifts, management pricing changes, customer preferences
and other factors are likely to produce diÅerent results.

The economic value of equity approach measures the change in the value of the Corporation's equity as
the value of assets and liabilities on the balance sheet change with interest rates. At December 31, 2004, this
analysis indicated that a °200 basis point change in rates would reduce the value of the Corporation's equity
by 6.7%, while a ¿200 basis point change in rates would increase the value of the Corporation's equity
by 3.1%.
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Table 15: GAP Analysis

December 31, 2004

After
1 Year 2-3 Years 4-5 Years 5-15 Years 15 Years Total

(Dollars in thousands)

Securities and short-term investment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 27,739 $ 51,418 $ 27,872 $ 47,557 $ Ì $154,586

Commercial loansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 65,940 Ì Ì Ì Ì 65,940

Real estate loansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 320,815 29,974 40,427 56,716 488 448,420

Consumer loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 28,399 12,787 9,467 10,202 60,855

Total interest-earning assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $442,893 $ 94,179 $ 77,766 $114,475 $ 488 $729,801

Time deposits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $127,357 $ 85,484 $ 16,253 $ Ì $ Ì $229,094

Interest-bearing demand and savings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 63,512 62,963 60,506 186,981

Money market accountsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 62,467 15,666 15,055 93,188

Short-term borrowings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 59,809 59,809

Long-term borrowings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 27,897 17,209 45,106

Total interest-bearing liabilitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $313,145 $192,010 $109,023 $ Ì $ Ì $614,178

Cumulative interest rate gap ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $129,748 $ 31,917 $ 660 $115,135 $115,623 $115,623

Cumulative interest rate gap as percent of
average earning assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18.6% 4.6% 0.1% 16.5% 16.6%
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in thousands
except share amounts)

ASSETS

Cash and due from banks ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 23,123 $ 24,646

Federal funds sold and short-term investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,695 3,103

Securities:

Available for sale, at fair valueÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 145,588 143,459

Held to maturity, at cost (fair value $4,952 in 2003) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 4,789

Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,033 3,879

Total securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 149,621 152,127

Loans:

Loans held for sale ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,067 6,215

Portfolio loansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 572,157 527,760

Allowance for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (7,386) (7,730)

Net loansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 567,838 526,245

Bank premises and equipment, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,493 11,009

Other real estate owned ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 420 589

Bank owned life insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,335 12,702

Intangible assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,801 3,581

Accrued interest receivableÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,594 2,589

Other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,729 4,630

Total Assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $781,649 $741,221

LIABILITIES

Deposits

Demand and other noninterest-bearing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 96,280 $ 86,693

Savings, money market, and interest-bearing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 280,169 277,197

CertiÑcates of deposit ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 229,094 217,454

Total deposits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 605,543 581,344

Securities sold under repurchase agreements and other short-term borrowings ÏÏÏÏÏ 31,619 15,023

Federal Home Loan Bank advances ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 69,296 71,540

Accrued interest payableÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,172 875

Accrued taxes, expenses and other liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,445 4,304

Total LiabilitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 711,075 673,086

Shareholders' Equity

Common stock, par value $1 per share, authorized 15,000,000 shares, issued
6,766,867 shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,766 6,766

Additional paid-in capital ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 26,243 26,243

Retained earningsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 41,292 38,715

Accumulated other comprehensive lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,297) (704)

Treasury stock at cost, 125,686 shares in 2004 and 149,249 shares in 2003ÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,430) (2,885)

Total Shareholders' Equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 70,574 68,135

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $781,649 $741,221

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the Year Ended

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands except share
and per share amounts)

Interest Income
LoansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 32,560 $ 32,759 $ 34,277
Securities:

U.S. Government agencies and corporationsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,784 4,155 5,944
States and political subdivisions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 459 610 583
Other debt and equity securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 301 296 423
U.S. Treasury securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 6

Federal funds sold and short-term investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 120 40 94

Total interest incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 37,224 37,860 41,327
Interest Expense

Deposits:
CertiÑcates of deposit, $100 and over ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,448 1,447 1,394
Other depositsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,366 5,814 8,504

Federal Home Loan Bank advances ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,066 1,737 1,790
Federal funds borrowed and security repurchase agreements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 222 198 407

Total interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,102 9,196 12,095

Net Interest IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 28,122 28,664 29,232
Provision for Loan Losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,748 2,695 2,200

Net interest income after provision for loan lossesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 26,374 25,969 27,032
Noninterest income

Investment and trust services ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,091 1,762 2,080
Deposit service charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,187 4,260 4,083
Other service charges and fees ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,794 3,104 3,199
Income from bank owned life insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 632 772 489
Other income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 956 207 427

Total fees and other income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,660 10,105 10,278
Securities gains (losses), net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (777) 449 732
Gain on sale of loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 181 236 94
Gain on sale of credit card portfolio ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 832 Ì
Gain (loss) on sale of other assets, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 378 2 (18)

Total noninterest incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,442 11,624 11,086
Noninterest Expense

Salaries and employee beneÑts ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12,995 13,814 12,229
Net occupancy ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,633 1,585 1,476
Furniture and Equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,784 2,517 2,193
Electronic banking expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,257 1,395 1,325
Supplies and postage ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,208 1,137 1,018
Outside services ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,182 1,441 1,306
Marketing and public relations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,047 762 1,032
Ohio Franchise taxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 729 673 502
Other expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,455 3,143 3,672

Total noninterest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 26,290 26,467 24,753

Income before income tax expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,526 11,126 13,365
Income tax expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,051 3,411 4,200

Net IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,475 $ 7,715 $ 9,165

Net Income Per Common Share
Basic ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1.13 $ 1.17 $ 1.39
DilutedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.13 1.17 1.39
Dividends declaredÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.72 0.70 0.68

Average Common Shares Outstanding
Basic ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,631,392 6,615,654 6,607,943
DilutedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,632,324 6,615,654 6,607,943

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accumulated
Additional Other

Common Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Treasury
Stock Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Stock Total

(Dollars in thousands except share and per share amounts)

Balance, December 31, 2001 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $4,418 $26,238 $33,125 $ 1,257 $(2,900) $62,138

Comprehensive income:

Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,165 9,165

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Change in unrealized gains and losses on
securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (203) (203)

Total comprehensive incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,962

Common dividends declared, $.68 per shareÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4,468) (4,468)

Issuance of 200 common shares under stock
option plansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3 3

Payment of cash in lieu of fractional shares issued
pursuant to 2% stock dividend ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (22) (22)

Market value of stock issued in payment of 2%
stock dividend, 83,474 shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 83 2,078 (2,161) Ì

Balance, December 31, 2002 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $4,501 $28,319 $35,639 $ 1,054 $(2,900) $66,613

Comprehensive income:

Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,715 7,715

Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:

Minimum pension liability ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (381) (381)

Change in unrealized gains and losses on
securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,377) (1,377)

Total comprehensive incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,957

Common dividends declared, $.70 per shareÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4,626) (4,626)

Issuance of 722 shares of Treasury Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15 15

Issuance of 15,425 common shares under stock
option plansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15 174 189

Payment of cash in lieu of fractional shares issued
under three-for-two stock split ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (13) (13)

Issuance of 2,250,210 common shares under three-
for-two stock splitÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,250 (2,250) Ì

Balance, December 31, 2003 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $6,766 $26,243 $38,715 $ (704) $(2,885) $68,135

Comprehensive income:

Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,475 7,475

Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:

Minimum pension liability ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (67) (67)

Change in unrealized gains and losses on
securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (526) (526)

Total comprehensive incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,882

Issuance of 23,103 shares of Treasury stock for
stock options ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (121) 454 333

Issuance of 460 shares of Treasury stock for
employee beneÑt plansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1 1

Common dividends declared, $.72 per shareÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4,777) (4,777)

Balance, December 31, 2004 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $6,766 $26,243 $41,292 $(1,297) $(2,430) $70,574

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Operating Activities
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,475 $ 7,715 $ 9,165

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities:
Provision for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,748 2,695 2,200
Depreciation and amortizationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,045 2,972 2,135
Securities (gains) losses, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 777 (449) (638)
Origination of Loans Held for SaleÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (24,544) (16,549)
Proceeds from loan sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 829 25,842 17,787
Net gain from loan sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (181) (236) (94)
Net (gain) loss on sale of other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (378) (834) 18
Net increase (decrease) in other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,100) 227 751
Net decrease (increase) in other liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 560 (740) 650
Other operating activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,768) (2,642) 937

Net cash provided by operating activitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,007 10,006 16,362

Investing Activities
Proceeds from maturities of held-to-maturity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,330 5,859 6,045
Proceeds from sales and maturities of available-for-sale securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 63,979 134,756 101,234
Purchase of held-to-maturity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (16,596) Ì (699)
Purchase of available-for-sale securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (48,829) (143,250) (121,894)
Purchase of Federal Home Loan Bank Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 154 Ì Ì
Net increase in loans made to customersÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (42,695) (25,457) (34,366)
Purchases of Bank premises and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,604) (2,646) (1,876)
Purchase of Bank Owned Life InsuranceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (10,413)
Proceeds from sale of bank premises and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 565 26 262
Net cash paid in acquisitionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (350) Ì Ì

Net cash used in investing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (45,046) (30,712) (61,707)

Financing Activities
Net increase (decrease) in demand and other non interest bearing depositsÏÏ 9,587 5,814 (6,609)
Net increase (decrease) in savings, money access, and passbook depositsÏÏÏÏ 2,972 (3,419) 27,110
Net increase in certiÑcates of deposit ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,640 12,822 27,359
Net increase (decrease) in securities sold under repurchase agreementsÏÏÏÏÏ 16,596 (11,843) (2,304)
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 104,256 247,210 43,830
Prepayment of Federal Home Loan Bank advances ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (106,500) (224,595) (44,250)
Cash paid in lieu of fractional shares related to three-for-two split ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (13) (22)
Proceeds from exercise of stock option plansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 333 189 3
Issuance of treasury stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1 15 Ì
Dividends paidÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4,777) (4,557) (4,445)

Net cash provided by Ñnancing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 34,108 21,623 40,672

Net increase (decrease) in cash and due from banks ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (931) 917 (4,673)
Cash and due from banks, January 1 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 27,749 26,832 31,505

Cash and Due From Banks, December 31 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 26,818 $ 27,749 $ 26,832

Supplemental cash Öow information
Interest paidÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 9,376 $ 9,304 $ 12,243
Income taxes paid ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,060 4,194 4,522
Transfer of loans to other real estate owned ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 999 589 86
Transfer of held to maturity securities to available for sale ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 19,909 Ì Ì

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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(1) Summary of SigniÑcant Accounting Policies

Consolidation

The consolidated Ñnancial statements include the accounts of LNB Bancorp, Inc. (the ""Corporation'')
and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, The Lorain National Bank (the ""Bank'') and Charleston Insurance
Agency, Inc. Charleston Title Agency, LLC, a 49%-owned subsidiary, is accounted for under the equity
method. The consolidated Ñnancial statements also include the accounts of North Coast Community
Development Corporation and LNB Mortgage LLC which are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Bank. All
intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

LNB Bancorp Inc. prepares its Ñnancial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). As such, GAAP requires Management to make estimates and assumptions
that aÅect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the Ñnancial statements, and revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could diÅer from those estimates. Areas involving the use of Management's estimates and assumptions include
the allowance for loan losses, the realization of deferred tax assets, fair values of certain securities, net periodic
pension expense, and accrued pension costs recognized in the Corporation's Ñnancial statements. Estimates
that are more susceptible to change in the near term include the allowance for loan losses and the fair value of
certain securities.

Segment Information

The Corporation's activities are considered to be a single industry segment for Ñnancial reporting
purposes. LNB Bancorp, Inc. is a Ñnancial holding company engaged in the business of commercial and retail
banking, investment management and trust services, title insurance, and insurance with operations conducted
through its main oÇce and banking centers located throughout Lorain, eastern Erie and western Cuyahoga
counties of Ohio. This market provides the source for substantially all of the Bank's deposit, loan and trust
activities and title insurance and insurance activities. The majority of the Bank's income is derived from a
diverse base of commercial, mortgage and retail lending activities and investments.

Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of reporting in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents
include currency on hand, amounts due from banks, Federal funds sold, and securities purchased under resale
agreements. Generally, Federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale agreements are for one day
periods.

Securities

Securities that are bought and held for the sole purpose of selling them in the near term are deemed
trading securities with any related unrealized gains and losses reported in earnings. As of December 31, 2004
or December 31, 2003, LNB Bancorp did not hold any trading securities. Securities that an enterprise has a
positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classiÑed as held to maturity. As of December 31, 2004 LNB
Bancorp did not hold any held to maturity securities. As of December 31, 2003 held to maturity securities
totaled $4.7 million. Securities that are not classiÑed as trading or held to maturity are classiÑed as available
for sale. As of December 31, 2004 all securities held by the Corporation are classiÑed as available for sale and
are carried at their fair value with unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, included as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax. A decline in the fair value of securities below cost, that
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is deemed other than temporary, is charged to earnings, resulting in establishment of a new cost basis for the
security. Interest and dividends on securities, including amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts
using the eÅective interest method over the period to maturity or call, are included in interest income.

Federal Reserve Bank (FRB) and Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) Stock

These stocks are required investments for institutions that are members of the Federal Reserve and
Federal Home Loan Bank systems. The required investment in the common stock is based on a predetermined
formula.

Loans

Loans are reported at the principal amount outstanding, net of unearned income and premiums and
discounts. Unearned income includes deferred fees net of deferred direct incremental loan origination costs.
Unearned income is amortized to interest income, over the contractual life of the loan, using the interest
method. Deferred direct incremental loan origination costs are amortized to interest income, over the
contractual life of the loan, using the interest method.

Held for sale loans are carried at the lower of amortized cost or estimated fair value, determined on an
aggregate basis for each type of loan available for sale. Net unrealized losses are recognized by charges to
income. Gains and losses on loan sales (sales proceeds minus carrying value) are recorded in noninterest
income.

Loans are generally placed on nonaccrual status (1) when they are 90 days past due for interest or
principal, (2) when the full and timely collection of interest or principal becomes uncertain or (3) when part
of the principal balance has been charged oÅ. When a loan has been placed on nonaccrual status, the accrued
and unpaid interest receivable is reversed to interest income. Generally, a loan is returned to accrual status
(a) when all delinquent interest and principal becomes current under the terms of the loan agreement or
(b) when the loan is both well-secured and in the process of collection and collectibility is no longer doubtful.

A loan is considered impaired, based on current information and events, if it is probable that the Bank
will not be able to collect the amounts due according to the loan contract, including scheduled interest
payments. The measurement of impaired loans is generally based on the present value of the expected future
cash Öows discounted at initial eÅective interest rate, except that all collateral-dependent loans are measured
for impairment based on the fair value of the collateral. If the loan valuation is less than the recorded
investment in the loan, an impairment allowance is established for the diÅerence.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is management's estimate of credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio at
the balance sheet date. Management's determination of the allowance, and the resulting provision, is based on
judgments and assumptions, including (1) general economic conditions, (2) loan portfolio composition,
(3) loan loss experience, (4) management's evaluation of credit risk relating to pools of loan and individual
borrowers, (5) sensitivity analysis and expected loss models, (6) value of underlying collateral, and
(7) observations of internal loan review staÅ or banking regulators.

The provision for loan losses is determined based on Management's evaluation of the loan portfolio and
the adequacy of the allowance or loan losses under current economic conditions and such other factors which,
in Management's judgment, deserve current recognition. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an
integral part of their examination process, periodically review the Corporation's allowance for loan losses. Such
agencies may require the Corporation to recognize additions to the allowance for loan losses based on their
judgments about information available to them at the time of their examinations.
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Mortgage Servicing Rights

The Corporation recognizes as separate assets, rights to service Ñxed rate single-family mortgage loans
that have been sold without recourse. The Corporation services these loans for others for a fee. Mortgage
servicing assets are initially recorded at cost, based upon pricing multiples as determined by the purchaser.
Mortgage servicing assets are carried at the lower of the initial carrying value, adjusted for amortization, or
estimated fair value. Amortization is determined in proportion to and over the period of estimated net
servicing income using the level yield method. For purposes of determining impairment, the mortgage
servicing assets are stratiÑed by interest rate.

The expected and actual rates of mortgage loan prepayments are the most signiÑcant factors driving the
potential for the impairment of the value of mortgage servicing assets. Increases in mortgage loan prepayments
reduce estimated future net servicing cash Öows because the life of the underlying loan is reduced. For the
years presented, mortgage servicing assets and related amortization were not material.

Bank Premises and Equipment

Bank premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization.
Depreciation and amortization are computed generally on the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the assets. Upon the sale or other disposition of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation
are retired and the resulting gain or loss is recognized. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as
incurred, while renewals and improvements are capitalized. Software costs related to externally developed
systems are capitalized at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is computed on the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life.

Goodwill and Core Deposit Intangibles

Intangible assets arise from acquisitions and include goodwill and core deposit intangibles. Goodwill is
the excess of purchase price over the fair value of identiÑed net assets in acquisitions. Core deposit intangibles
represent the value of depositor relationships purchased. The Corporation follows Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142, ""Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets'' and SFAS No. 147
""Accounting for Certain Financial Institutions''. Goodwill is no longer amortized beginning January 1, 2002,
but rather is tested at least annually for impairment.

Core deposit intangible assets which have Ñnite lives continue to be amortized using an accelerated
method over ten years and are subject to annual impairment testing.

Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned (OREO) represent properties acquired through customer loan default. Real
estate and other tangible assets acquired through foreclosure are carried as OREO on the Consolidated
Balance Sheet at fair value, net of estimated costs to sell, not to exceed the cost of property acquired through
foreclosure.

Investment and Trust Services Assets and Income

Property held by the Corporation in Ñduciary or agency capacity for its customers is not included in the
Corporation's Ñnancial statements, as such items are not assets of the Corporation. Income from the
Investment and Trust Services Division is reported on an accrual basis.

Interest on Deposit Accounts

Interest on deposit accounts is accrued and charged to expense monthly and is paid or credited in
accordance with the terms of the respective accounts.
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Income Taxes

The Corporation and its wholly-owned subsidiaries Ñle a consolidated Federal income tax return.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to diÅerences
between the Ñnancial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary diÅerences are expected to be removed or settled. The eÅect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes
the enactment date.

Comprehensive Income

The Corporation displays the accumulated balance of other comprehensive income as a separate
component of shareholders' equity.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Corporation does not have a broad based stock option incentive plan. At December 31, 2004 it did
however have stock option agreements with two individuals. SFAS 123 has been adopted for the disclosure of
these two agreements. Proforma net income, assuming the expensing of the fair value of these options, has
been disclosed in Note 17.

ReclassiÑcations

Certain amounts for 2003 and 2002 amounts have been reclassiÑed to conform to the 2004 presentation.

(2) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed based
on the weighted average number of shares outstanding plus the eÅects of dilutive stock options outstanding
during the year. Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated as follows:

For the Calendar Year

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands except share
and per share amounts)

Weighted average shares outstanding used in Basic
Earnings Per Share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,631,392 6,605,560 6,601,619

Dilutive eÅect of incentive stock optionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 932 10,094 6,324

Weighted average shares outstanding used in

Diluted Earnings Per Share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,632,324 6,615,654 6,607,943

Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,475 $ 7,715 $ 9,165

Basic Earnings Per Share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1.13 $ 1.17 $ 1.39

Diluted Earning Per Share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1.13 $ 1.17 $ 1.39

(3) Cash and Due from Banks

Federal Reserve Board regulations require the bank to maintain reserve balances on deposits with the
Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland. The average required reserve balance was $13,406 and $12,387 during
2004 and 2003 respectively. The ending reserve balance on December 31, 2004 was $13,849 and $12,390 on
December 31, 2003.
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(4) Goodwill and Core Deposit Intangibles

The Corporation assesses goodwill for impairment annually, and more frequently in certain circum-
stances. Goodwill was assessed at a reporting unit level by applying a fair-value based test using discounted
estimated future net cash Öow and it was determined that no impairment has occurred.

The Corporation recorded core deposit intangibles in 1997, related to the acquisition of three branch
oÇces from another Bank. These core deposit intangibles are also tested annually for impairment.

Core deposit intangibles continue to be amortized over their estimated useful life of 10 years in
accordance with SFAS No. 142.

A summary of core deposit intangible assets follows:

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in
thousands)

Core deposit intangible ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,288 $1,288

Less: accumulated amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 983 870

Carrying Value of core deposit intangibles ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 305 $ 418

The following intangible assets are included in the accompanying consolidated Ñnancial statements and
are summarized as follows at December 31, net of accumulated amortization:

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in
thousands)

Goodwill ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,138 $2,827

Mortgage servicing rights ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 358 336

Core deposit intangible ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 305 418

Total intangible assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,801 $3,581

The increase in goodwill in 2004 is due to the acquisition of LNB Mortgage LLC.

Amortization expense for core deposit intangibles totaled $113, $113 and $112 in 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. Amortization expense on core deposit intangible assets is expected in the future as follows:

Amortization Expense

(Dollars in thousands)

2005ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $113

2006ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 113

2007ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 79

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $305
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(5) Securities

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses and fair values of securities at December 31, 2004
and 2003 follows:

December 31, 2004

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
cost Gains Losses Fair Value

(Dollars in thousands)

Securities available for sale:

U.S. Government agencies and corporationsÏÏÏ $131,789 $168 $(2,080) $129,877

State and political subdivisionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,148 349 (8) 11,489

Equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,938 284 Ì 4,222

Federal Home Loan Bank and

Federal Reserve Bank stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,033 Ì Ì 4,033

Total SecuritiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $150,908 $801 $(2,088) $149,621

December 31, 2003

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
cost Gains Losses Fair Value

(Dollars in thousands)

Securities available for sale:

U.S. Government agencies and corporationsÏÏÏ $127,571 $238 $(1,148) $126,661

State and political subdivisionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,240 494 (10) 11,724

Equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,137 76 (139) 5,074

Total securities available for sale ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 143,948 808 (1,297) 143,459

Securities held to maturity:

U.S. Government agencies and corporationsÏÏÏ 2,993 100 Ì 3,093

State and political subdivisionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,796 63 Ì 1,859

Total securities held to maturityÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,789 163 Ì 4,952

Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve
Bank stockÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,879 3,879

Total SecuritiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $152,616 $971 $(1,297) $152,290

The amortized cost, fair values and yields of debt securities by contractual maturity date at December 31,
2004 follows:
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December 31, 2004

Weighted
Within 1 to 5 to After Average
1 Year 5 Years 10 Years 10 Years Total Yield

(Dollars in thousands)

U.S. Government agencies and
corporations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,000 $60,049 $ Ì $ Ì $ 61,049 2.91%

U.S. Government agencies mortgage-
backed securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 2,981 59,071 8,688 70,740 3.65%

State and political subdivisionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,131 1,036 2,517 5,464 11,148 5.32%

Equity securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,938 Ì Ì Ì 3,938 5.67%

Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal
Reserve Bank stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,033 Ì Ì Ì 4,033 4.36%

Amortized costÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,102 $64,066 $61,588 $14,152 $150,908 3.54%

Fair Value ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,411 $63,185 $60,773 $14,252 $149,621 3.89%

The maturity of mortgage backed securities is shown based on contractual maturity of the security
although repayments occur each year. The carrying value of securities pledged to secure trust deposits, public
deposits, securities sold under repurchase agreements, line of credit, and for other purposes required by law
amounted to $120,297 and $129,654 at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The fair value of securities
is based on quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market prices are not available, fair value is
estimated using the quoted market prices of comparable instruments. In 2004, the Corporation reclassiÑed all
remaining held to maturity securities to available for sale. This transfer was made recognizing that the primary
purpose of the securities portfolio is liquidity. The Corporation does not anticipate classifying any securities as
held to maturity in the future. The securities portfolio contained approximately $539 and $1,223 in non-rated
securities of states and political subdivisions at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Based upon yield,
term to maturity and market risk, the fair value of these securities was estimated to be $536 and $1,250 at
December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The majority of these non-rated securities are short-term debt
issues of local political subdivisions. Management has reviewed these non-rated securities and has determined
that there is no impairment to their value as of December 31, 2004 and 2003. Included in equity securities is
the Corporation's investment in FNMA and FHLMC preferred stock which at December 31, 2004 was
written down by $1,158 in 2004 to its current market value of $3,852 due to other than temporary impairment.

The following is a summary of securities that had unrealized losses at December 31, 2004. The
information is presented for securities that have been valued at less than amortized cost for less than
12 months and for more than 12 months. There are temporary reasons why securities may be valued at less
than amortized cost. Temporary reasons are that the current levels of interest rates as compared to the
coupons on the securities held by the Corporation are diÅerent and impairment is not due to credit
deterioration. The Corporation has the ability to hold these securities until their value recovers. At
December 31, 2004, the total unrealized losses of $2,088 were temporary in nature and due to the current level
of interest rates.
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Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Fair Value Losses

(Dollars in thousands)

U.S. Government agencies and
corporationsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $30,458 $(248) $28,640 $ (510) $ 59,098 $ (758)

U.S. Government agency mortgage-
backed securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 19,684 (485) 41,641 (837) 61,325 (1,322)

State and political subdivisions ÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 841 (8) 841 (8)

TotalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $50,142 $(733) $71,122 $(1,355) $121,264 $(2,088)

(6) Transactions with Related Parties

The Corporation, through its subsidiary Bank, makes loans to its oÇcers, directors and their aÇliates.
These loans are made on substantially the same terms and conditions as transactions with non-related parties.
An analysis of loans outstanding to related parties follows:

December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Aggregate amount beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $23,283 $ 24,608 $16,423

Additions (deductions)

New Loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,021 12,145 5,735

Repayments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (9,464) (12,915) (1,223)

Changes in directors and oÇcers and/or aÇliations, net ÏÏÏÏÏ (441) (555) 3,673

Aggregate amount end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $22,399 $ 23,283 $24,608

(7) Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

Loan balances at December 31, 2004 and 2003 are summarized as follows:

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in thousands)

Real estate loans (includes loans secured primarily by real estate only):

Construction and land developmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $137,830 $ 91,759

One to four family residentialÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 170,582 187,697

Multi-family residentialÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,348 4,125

Non-farm non-residential properties ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 135,528 148,053

Commercial and industrial loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 64,740 59,119

Personal loans to individuals:

Auto, single payment and installment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 60,855 43,060

All other loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,341 162

Total loans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 575,224 533,975

Allowance for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (7,386) (7,730)

Net loansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $567,838 $526,245
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Activity in the allowance for loan losses for 2004, 2003 and 2002 is summarized as follows:

December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Balance at the beginning of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,730 $ 6,653 $ 5,890

Provision for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,748 2,695 2,200

Loans charged-oÅ ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,340) (1,958) (1,783)

Recoveries on loans previously charged-oÅ ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 248 340 346

Balance at the end of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,386 $ 7,730 $ 6,653

Information regarding impaired loans is as follows:

December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Year-end impaired loans with allowance for loans losses
speciÑcally allocated ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $6,030 $16,329 $10,881

Amount of allowance speciÑcally allocated to impaired loans ÏÏÏÏÏ 1,865 2,272 1,711

Average of impaired loans during the year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,077 21,742 16,454

Interest income recognized during impairment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 300 258 95

Nonaccrual loans at year end ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $4,921 $ 5,154 $ 1,865

(8) Bank Premises, Equipment and Leases

Bank premises and equipment are summarized as follows:

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in thousands)

Land ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 2,323 $ 2,347

Buildings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,503 9,863

Equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15,388 17,599

Leasehold improvementsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 850 749

Total CostÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 29,064 30,558

Less accumulated depreciation and amortizationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 17,571 19,549

Net Bank premises and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,493 $11,009

Depreciation of Bank premises and equipment charged to noninterest expense amounted to $1,065 in
2004, $1,273 in 2003 and $1,286 in 2002. Amortization of purchased software charged to noninterest expense
amounted to $347 in 2004, $324 in 2003 and $276 in 2002.
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At December 31, 2004, the Bank was obligated to pay rental commitments under noncancelable
operating leases on certain Bank premises and equipment as follows:

Building Equipment

(Dollars in thousands)

2005 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 277 $185

2006 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 249 160

2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 226 137

2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 200 105

2009 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 98 64

2010 and thereafter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 159 10

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,209 $661

Rentals paid under leases on Bank premises and equipment, amounted to $273 and $105 in 2004, $295
and $43 in 2003 and $256 and $15 in 2002, respectively.

(9) Deposits

Deposit balances at December 31, 2004 and 2003 are summarized as follows:

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in thousands)

Demand and noninterest-bearing:

Individuals, partnerships, and corporations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 87,209 $ 75,606

U.S. Government ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 95 149

States and political subdivisions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,468 6,451

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,508 4,487

Total demand and noninterest-bearing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 96,280 86,693

Savings, money market, and interest-bearing DDA:

Individuals and non-proÑt organizations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 238,358 226,384

Corporations and proÑt organizations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 26,932 32,231

State and political subdivisionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 14,879 18,582

Total savings, money market, and interest-bearing DDA ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 280,169 277,197

CertiÑcates of deposit:

Individuals, partnerships, and corporations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 190,016 167,780

State and political subdivisionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 39,078 49,674

Total certiÑcates of depositÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 229,094 217,454

Total Deposits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $605,543 $581,344

The aggregate amount of certiÑcates of deposit in denominations of $100,000 or more amounted to
$89,770 and $76,737 at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
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The maturity distribution of certiÑcates of deposit as of December 31, 2004 follows:

After 3 After 6 After 2
months but months but After 1 year years but

Within 3 within 6 within 1 but within 2 within 5 After 5
months months year years years years Total

(Dollars in thousands)

December 31, 2004 ÏÏÏ $52,027 $43,278 $31,049 $64,812 $29,842 $8,086 $229,094

(10) Short-Term Borrowings

The Corporation has a line of credit for advances and discounts with the Federal Reserve Bank of
Cleveland. The amount of this line of credit varies on a monthly basis. The level of the line is equal to 85% of
the balances of qualiÑed home equity lines of credit that are pledged as collateral. At December 31, 2004, the
Bank had pledged approximately $16,809 in qualifying home equity lines of credit, resulting in an available
line of credit of approximately $14,228. No amounts were outstanding at December 31, 2004.

Short-term borrowings include Securities sold under repurchase agreements and Federal funds purchased
from correspondent banks. The table below presents information for short-term borrowings for the three years
ended December 31, 2004.

December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Securities sold under repurchase agreements

Period End:

Outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,619 $15,023 $26,866

Interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2.23% 0.89% 1.36%

Average:

Outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $14,749 $16,815 $18,805

Interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.39% 0.99% 1.74%

Maximum month-end balanceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $18,997 $26,309 $29,633

Federal Funds Purchased

Period End:

Outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $20,000 $ Ì $10,000

Interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2.44% 0.00% 1.38%

Average:

Outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,264 $ 1,370 $ 3,799

Interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.48% 1.35% 1.84%

Maximum month-end balanceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $20,000 $ 7,000 $10,000

(11) Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

Federal Home Loan Bank advances amounted to $69,296 and $71,540 at December 31, 2004 and 2003
respectively. At December 31, 2004, collateral pledged for FHLB advances consisted of all shares of FHLB
stock owned by the Bank, qualiÑed mortgage loans totaling $254,229 and a $1,000 investment security. The
total borrowing capacity of the Bank, at December 31, 2004, was $79,250 with unused collateral borrowing
capacity of $19,725. The Bank maintains a $40,000 cash management line of credit with the FHLB. The
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following table presents the activity on this line of credit for the three years ended December 31, 2004, as well
as short-term FHLB borrowings for the same periods.

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash management advances from the Federal

Home Loan Bank (FHLB)

Period End:

Outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ 15,000 $ 5,500

Interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.00% 1.09% 1.40%

Average:

Outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 10,961 $ 16,600 $ 3,743

Interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.16% 1.28% 1.88%

Maximum month-end balance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 17,000 $ 30,000 $ 13,000

Short-term advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank
(FHLB)

Period End:

Outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 28,190 $ 17,235 $ 24,595

Interest rate range ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2.06-4.61% 1.15-3.73% 1.50-4.95%

Maturities of FHLB advances outstanding at December 31, 2004 are as follows:

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2014

(Dollars in thousands)

Amount ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $28,190 $11,000 $15,000 $5,000 $10,000 $106

Interest Rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2.80% 2.90% 3.60% 3.30% 3.36% 3.55% 

(12) Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Income Taxes:

Federal current expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,050 $3,661 $4,119

Federal deferred expense (beneÑt)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1 (254) 81

State and city current expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 4 Ì

Total Income Taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,051 $3,411 $4,200

The following presents a reconciliation of the total income taxes as shown on the Consolidated
Statements of Income with that which would be computed by applying the statutory Federal tax rate of
35 percent to income before income taxes.
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December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Computed ""expected'' tax expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,685 $3,896 $4,678

Increase (reduction) in income taxes resulting from:

Tax exempt interest on obligations of states ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (201) (188)

and political subdivisions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (152)

Tax exempt interest on bank owned life insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (215) (270) (171)

State income taxes net of Federal beneÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2 2 Ì

New markets tax credit ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (225) - Ì

Other, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (44) (16) (119)

Total Income Taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,051 $3,411 $4,200

Net deferred Federal tax assets are included in Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
Management believes that it is more likely than not that the deferred Federal tax assets will be realized. The
tax eÅects of temporary diÅerences that give rise to signiÑcant portions of the deferred Federal tax assets and
deferred Federal tax liabilities are presented below.

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in thousands)

Deferred Federal tax assets:

Allowance for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 2,511 $ 2,628

Deferred compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 681 879

Minimum pension liability ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 231 197

Securities writedown ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 394 -

Unrealized loss on securities available for saleÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 438 166

Other, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 25 27

Total deferred Federal tax assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 4,280 $ 3,897

Deferred Federal tax liabilities:

Bank premises and equipment depreciation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (488) $ (525)

FHLB stock dividendsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (450) (398)

Intangible asset amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (157) (72)

Accrued loan fees and costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (386) (335)

Deferred charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (184) (95)

Prepaid pension ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (147) (123)

Total deferred Federal tax liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,812) (1,548)

Net deferred Federal tax assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 2,468 $ 2,349

(13) Shareholders' Equity

Preferred Stock

The Corporation is authorized to issue up to 1,000,000 shares of Voting Preferred Stock, no par value. As
of December 31, 2004, no such stock had been issued. The Board of Directors of the Corporation is authorized
to provide for the issuance of one or more series of Voting Preferred Stock and establish the dividend rate,
dividend dates, whether dividends are cumulative, liquidation prices, redemption rights and prices, sinking
fund requirements, conversion rights, and restrictions on the issuance of any series of Voting Preferred Stock.
The Voting Preferred Stock may be issued with conversion rights to common stock and may rank prior to the
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common stock in dividends, liquidation preferences, or both. The Corporation has authorized 750,000 Series A
Voting Preferred Shares none of which have been issued.

Common Stock

The Corporation is authorized to issue up to 15,000,000 shares of common stock. Common shares
outstanding were 6,641,173 and 6,617,618 at December 31, 2004, and December 31, 2003, respectively.

Common Stock Repurchase Plan and Treasury Stock:

On May 20, 1997, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 100,000 shares of common
stock. The repurchased shares will be used primarily for qualiÑed employee beneÑt plans, incentive stock
option plans, stock dividends and other corporate purposes. At December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003,
LNB Bancorp, Inc. held 125,686 shares and 149,249 shares of common stock as Treasury Stock under this
plan for a total cost of $2,430 and $2,885 respectively. During 2004 and 2003, 23,563 and 722 shares,
respectively, were issued out of Treasury to satisfy employee beneÑt plan requirements.

Shareholder Rights Plan

On October 24, 2000, the Board of Directors of LNB Bancorp, Inc. adopted a Shareholder Rights Plan.
The rights plan is designed to prevent a potential acquirer from exceeding a prescribed ownership level in LNB
Bancorp, Inc., other than in the context of a negotiated acquisition involving the Board of Directors. If the
prescribed level is exceeded, the rights become exercisable and, following a limited period for the Board of
Directors to redeem the rights, allow shareholders, other than the potential acquirer that triggered the exercise
of the rights, to purchase Preferred Share Units of the Corporation having characteristics comparable to the
Corporation's Common Shares, at 50% of market value. This would dilute the potential acquirer's ownership
level and voting power, making an acquisition of the Corporation without prior Board approval prohibitively
expensive.

The Shareholder Rights Plan provided for the distribution of one Preferred Share Purchase Right as a
dividend on each outstanding LNB Bancorp, Inc. Common Share held as of the close of business on
November 6, 2000. One Preferred Share Purchase Right will also be distributed for each Common Share
issued after November 6, 2000. Each right entitles the registered holder to purchase from LNB Bancorp, Inc.
Units of a new series of Voting Preferred Shares, no par value, at 50 percent of market value, if a person or
group acquires 15 percent or more of LNB Bancorp, Inc.'s Common Shares. Each Unit of the new Preferred
Shares has terms designed to make it the economic equivalent of one Common share.

LNBB Direct Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan:

The Board of Directors adopted the LNBB Direct Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan (the
Plan) eÅective June 2001, replacing the former LNB Bancorp, Inc. Dividend Reinvestment Plan. The Plan
authorized the sale of 500,000 shares of the Corporation's common shares to shareholders who choose to
invest all or a portion of their cash dividends plus additional cash payments for LNB Bancorp, Inc. common
stock. The Corporation did not issue shares pursuant to the Plan in 2004 while 53,233 shares were purchased
in the open market at the current market price. Similarly, the Corporation did not issue shares pursuant to the
Plan in 2003 while 45,560 shares were purchased in the open market at the current market price.

Dividend Restrictions

Dividends paid by the Bank are the primary source of funds available to the Corporation for payment of
dividends to shareholders and for other working capital needs. The payment of dividends by the Bank to the
Corporation is subject to restrictions by the OÇce of the Comptroller of Currency. These restrictions generally
limit dividends to the current and prior two years' retained earnings. At December 31, 2004, approximately
$10,742 of the Bank's retained earnings was available for dividends to the Corporation. In addition to these
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restrictions, as a practical matter, dividend payments cannot reduce regulatory capital levels below the
Corporation's regulatory capital requirements and minimum regulatory guidelines. These restrictions do not
presently limit the Corporation from paying normal dividends.

(14) Regulatory Capital

The Corporation and the Bank are subject to risk-based capital guidelines issued by the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve Board and the OÇce of Comptroller of Currency. These guidelines are used
to evaluate capital adequacy and include required minimums as discussed below. The Corporation and the
Bank are subject to an array of banking, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, U.S. Federal, and State of
Ohio laws and regulations, including the FDIC Improvement Act. The FDIC Improvement Act established
Ñve capital categories ranging from ""well capitalized'' to ""critically undercapitalized.'' These Ñve capital
categories are used by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation to determine prompt corrective action and
an institution's semi-annual FDIC deposit insurance premium assessments.

Capital adequacy guidelines and prompt corrective action regulations involve quantitative measures of
assets, liabilities, and certain oÅ-balance sheet items calculated under regulatory accounting practices. Capital
amounts and classiÑcations are also subject to qualitative judgments by regulators about components, risk
weightings, and other factors and the regulators can lower classiÑcations in certain cases. Failure to meet
various capital requirements can initiate regulatory action that could have a direct material eÅect on the
consolidated Ñnancial statements.

The prompt corrective action regulations provide for Ñve categories which in declining order are: ""well
capitalized,'' ""adequately capitalized,'' ""undercapitalized,'' ""signiÑcantly undercapitalized,'' and ""critically
under-capitalized.'' To be considered ""well capitalized'', an institution must generally have a leverage capital
ratio of at least 5 percent, a Tier I risk-based capital ratio of at least 6 percent, and a total risk-based capital
ratio of at least 10 percent.

Total capital (Tier 1 and Tier 2) amounted to $75.8 million at December 31, 2004, representing 11.72%
of net risk-adjusted assets compared with $72.8 million and 12.57%, respectively, at December 31, 2003. Tier
1 capital of $68.4 million at December 31, 2004 represented 10.58% of risk weighted assets, compared with
$65.6 million and 11.32% at December 31, 2003.

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the capital ratios for the Corporation and its wholly-owned subsidiary,
Lorain National Bank, exceeded the ratios required to be ""well capitalized.'' The ""well capitalized'' status
aÅords the Bank the ability to operate with the greatest Öexibility under current laws and regulations. The
Comptroller of the Currency's most recent notiÑcation categorized the Bank as ""well capitalized'' under the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. There are no conditions or events since that notiÑcation
that Management believes have changed the Bank's category. Analysis of Lorain National Bank and LNB
Bancorp, Inc.'s Regulatory Capital and Regulatory Capital Requirements follows:

December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

(Dollars in thousands)

Total capital (risk weighted)

Consolidated ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $75,814 11.72% $72,838 12.57%

Bank ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 71,931 11.13% 69,196 11.97%

Tier 1 capital (risk weighted)

Consolidated ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 68,428 10.58% 65,594 11.32%

Bank ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 60,461 9.36% 57,961 10.02%

Tier 1 capital (average assets)

Consolidated ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 68,428 9.05% 65,594 8.92%

Bank ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 60,461 7.86% 57,961 7.81%
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December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

(Dollars in thousands)

Well Capitalized:

Total capital (risk weighted)

Consolidated ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $64,688 10.00% $57,952 10.00%

Bank ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 64,428 10.00% 57,880 10.00%

Tier 1 capital (risk weighted)

Consolidated ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 38,806 6.00% 34,771 6.00%

Bank ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 38,757 6.00% 34,728 6.00%

Tier 1 capital (average assets)

Consolidated ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 37,806 5.00% 36,749 5.00%

Bank ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 38,461 5.00% 36,561 5.00%

Minimum Required:

Total capital (risk weighted)

Consolidated ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $51,750 8.00% $46,362 8.00%

Bank ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 51,702 8.00% 46,304 8.00%

Tier 1 capital (risk weighted)

Consolidated ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 25,871 4.00% 23,181 4.00%

Bank ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 25,838 4.00% 23,152 4.00%

Tier 1 capital (average assets)

Consolidated ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 30,244 4.00% 29,399 4.00%

Bank ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 30,769 4.00% 29,249 4.00%

(15) Financial Holding Company Only Financial Statements

Substantially all of the retained earnings of the Corporation represent undistributed net income of its
subsidiaries. Condensed Ñnancial information of LNB Bancorp, Inc. is as follows:

December 31,

Condensed Balance Sheets 2004 2003

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets:

Cash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 207 $ 1,679

Short-term investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,674 3,103

Investment in subsidiary bank ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 62,489 60,452

Investment in subsidiary nonbanks ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 91 77

Securities available for saleÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 116 93

Note receivable Ì subsidiary bank ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,000 4,000

Other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 34 52

Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $70,611 $69,456

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

Liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 37 $ 1,321

Shareholders' equityÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 70,574 68,135

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $70,611 $69,456
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Year Ended

Condensed Statements of Income 2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Income

Cash dividends from subsidiaryÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $4,777 $4,626 $4,468

Interest and other income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 369 483 581

Total IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,146 5,109 5,049

Expenses

Other expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 397 563 838

Income before income taxes and equity in undistributed net income
of subsidiaryÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,749 4,546 4,211

Income tax (beneÑt) expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7 (27) (87)

Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiary ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,733 3,142 4,867

Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $7,475 $7,715 $9,165

Year Ended December 31,

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows 2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,475 $ 7,715 $ 9,165

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash for (or used in)
operating activities

Equity in undistributed net income of banking subsidiary ÏÏÏ (2,733) (3,142) (4,867)

Equity in undistributed net income of non-bank subsidiaries 35 53 170

Net change in other assets and liabilitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,235) 57 (313)

Net cash Provided by Operating Activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,542 4,683 4,155

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Proceeds from maturity of securities available for saleÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 80

Purchases of securities available for sale ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (39)

Net cash Provided by Investing Activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 41

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Cash paid in lieu of fractional shares related to stock
dividends and stock splitsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (13) (22)

Proceeds from exercise of stock options and shares issued
under LNBB Direct Stock Purchase and Dividend
Reinvestment Plan ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 333 189 3

Issuance of Treasury Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1 15 Ì

Dividends paid to ShareholdersÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4,777) (4,557) (4,445)

Net cash (Used) in Financing ActivitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4,443) (4,366) (4,464)

Net increase (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (901) 317 (268)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,782 4,465 4,733

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,881 $ 4,782 $ 4,465
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(16) Retirement Pension Plan

The Bank's non-contributory deÑned beneÑt pension plan (the Plan) covers substantially all of its
employees. In general, beneÑts are based on years of service and the employee's level of compensation. The
Bank's funding policy is to contribute annually an actuarially determined amount to cover current service cost
plus amortization of prior service costs.

The net periodic pension costs charged to expense amounted to $179 in 2004, $116 in 2003 and $574 in
2002. The following table sets forth the deÑned beneÑt pension plan's Change in Projected BeneÑt Obligation,
Change in Plan Assets and Funded Status, including the Accrued Liability for the years ended December 31,
2004, 2003, and 2002. EÅective December 31, 2002, the beneÑts under the Plan were frozen and no additional
beneÑts are accrued under the Plan after December 31, 2002. As a result of the Plan being frozen, the
Corporation recorded, as a component of its net periodic pension cost, a loss due to the curtailment in the
amount of $137 in 2002. Also as a result of the plan being frozen, the Corporation recorded a curtailment gain,
as a component of the change in the projected beneÑt obligation, in the amount of $2,670 during 2002. The
2004 and 2003 losses recognized due to settlement in the amount of $105 and $20 results from signiÑcant
lump sum distributions paid in 2004 and 2003, but not actuarially projected.

Year Ended December 31,

Change in projected beneÑt obligation 2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Projected beneÑt obligation at beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(7,943) $(8,415) $(10,850)

Service cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (556)

Interest cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (450) (477) (643)

Actuarial gain (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 108 (283) (83)

Curtailment gain ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 2,670

Settlement (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (159) (157) Ì

BeneÑts paid ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,054 1,389 1,047

Projected beneÑt obligation at the end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(7,390) $(7,943) $ (8,415)

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,227 $ 7,741 $ 9,665

Actual gain (loss) on plan assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 222 223 (877)

Employer contributionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 500 652 Ì

BeneÑts paid ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,054) (1,389) (1,047)

Fair value of plan assets at end of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 6,895 $ 7,227 $ 7,741

Funded Status

Unrecognized net (gain) subsequent to transition ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (495) $ (716) $ (674)

Unrecognized actuarial loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 678 Ì Ì

Unrecognized prior service costÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 578 Ì

Prepaid (Accrued) Liability ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 183 $ (138) $ (674)
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For Years Ended December 31,

Net Periodic Pension Cost 2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Service costÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ Ì $556

Interest cost on projected beneÑt obligation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 450 477 643

Expected return on plan assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (376) (381) (743)

Amortization of unrecognized prior service liabilityÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (35)

Recognized actuarial loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 16

Net periodic pension cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 74 $ 96 $437

Loss recognized due to curtailment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 137

Loss recognized due to settlement ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 105 20 Ì

Total pension cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 179 $ 116 $574

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic beneÑt
cost for years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Weighted average discount rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.75% 5.75% 6.00%

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.00% 5.00% 7.88%

Assumed rate of future compensation increasesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.00% 0.00% 5.00%

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets consist of:

December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Accrued beneÑt cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(495) $(716) $(674)

Minimum pension liability ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 678 578 Ì

Net amount recognized ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 183 $(138) $(674)

Pension BeneÑts

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands)

Increase in minimum liability included in other comprehensive income ÏÏÏ $67 $381 $ Ì

The plan reviews Moody's Aaa and Aa corporate bond yields as of each plan year-end to determine the
appropriate discount rate to calculate the year-end beneÑt plan obligation and the following year's net periodic
pension cost.
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Plan Assets

Lorain National Bank's Retirement Pension Plan's weighted-average assets allocations at December 31,
2004, 2003 and 2002 by asset category are as follows:

Plan Assets at December 31,

2004 2003 2002

Asset Category:

Equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 41.0% 18.0% 53.0%

Debt securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 58.0% 82.0% 42.0%

Cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.0% 0.0% 5.0%

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

LNB Bancorp, Inc. common stock to total plan assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9.2% 8.9% 7.5%

The investment strategy for 2005 is to achieve an equity security allocation percent of about 60% and a
debt security position of about 40%. This strategy will be employed in order to position more assets to beneÑt
from the anticipated increase in the equities market in 2004.

Lorain National Bank expects to contribute $250,000 to the Lorain National Bank Retirement Pension
Plan in 2005.

The following estimated future beneÑt payments, which reÖect no expected future service as the plan is
frozen, are expected to be paid as follows:

Pension BeneÑt

(Dollars in thousands)

2005ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 312

2006ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 338

2007ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 340

2008ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 343

2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 352

2010Ó2014ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,285

(17) Stock Option Plans

At December 31, 2004 all options issued under qualiÑed incentive stock option plans had been issued or
had expired.

At December 31, 2004, the Corporation had nonqualiÑed stock option agreements with two executives,
granted in 2004 and 2000. Exercise prices for these nonqualiÑed options outstanding as of December 31, 2004,
ranged from $19.21 to $19.60. The weighted average remaining contractual life of the nonqualiÑed incentive
stock option agreements is 7 to 10 years.
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The activity in the qualiÑed incentive stock option plans and the nonqualiÑed stock option agreements for
the three years ended December 31, 2004 were as follows:

2004 2003 2002

Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise

Options Price Options Price Options Price

Outstanding at beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏ 50,960 $16.69 46,318 $23.29 45,606 $23.73

GrantedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,000 19.60 Ì N/A Ì N/A

Expired ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (15,918) 14.09 (3,092) 12.31 Ì N/A

Exercised ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (23,103) 14.09 (15,425) 12.31 (200) 18.47

Stock dividend or split ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 23,159 15.52 912 23.26

Outstanding at end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21,939 19.39 50,960 16.69 46,318 23.29

Exerciseable at end of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21,939 $19.39 50,960 $16.69 46,318 $23.29

Had compensation cost for the Corporation's stock-based compensation plans been determined consistent
with SFAS No. 123, net income and net income per share would have been as summarized below. No stock
based compensation, as deÑned by the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123;
""Accounting for Stock Based Compensation'' was generated under any of the Corporation's stock-based
beneÑt plans during 2004.

The fair value of the options granted in 2004 and 2000 is estimated on the date of grant using a Black-
Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:

Risk free interest rate of 4.35% (2004 grant) and 6.94% (2000 grant)

Dividend Yield of 3.67% (2004 grant) and 4.57% (2000 grant)

Volatility factors of 14.61% (2004 grant) and 10.66% (2000 grant)

Expected option life of 10 years for both grants.

The table below shows the proforma net income eÅect, if the fair value of these stock options were
expensed.

For the Year Ended

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands except
per share data)

Net Income as reported ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $7,475 $7,715 $9,165

Deduct:

Expense determined under fair value method for all awards net of
taxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (23) Ì Ì

Pro forma Net IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $7,452 $7,715 $9,165

Pro forma net income per share:

Basic Ì as reported ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1.13 $ 1.17 $ 1.39

Basic Ì pro forma ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.12 1.17 1.39

Diluted Ì as reportedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.13 1.17 1.39

Diluted Ì pro formaÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.12 1.17 1.39
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(18) Employee Stock Ownership Plan

The Lorain National Bank Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) is a non-contributory plan that
covers substantially all employees. Contributions by the Bank to the ESOP are discretionary and subject to
approval by the Board of Directors. Contributions are expensed in the year in which they are approved and
totaled $0, $0 and $263 in 2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively. Under the terms of the ESOP agreement, the
Corporation's common stock is to be the Plan's primary investment.

(19) 401(k) Plan

The Bank adopted the Lorain National Bank 401(k) Plan (the Plan) eÅective January 1, 2001. This Plan
amended and restated the previous plan Ì the Lorain National Bank Stock Purchase Plan. The Plan allows
for the purchase of up to 80,000 shares of LNB Bancorp, Inc. treasury shares. No shares were purchased out
of Treasury during 2004, 2003 or 2002.

Under provisions of the Plan, a participant can contribute a certain percentage of their compensation to
the Plan. The Bank makes a discretionary percentage contribution to match each employee's contribution.
The Bank's match is limited to the Ñrst six percent of an employee's wage. The Plan uses the contributions of
the Corporation to purchase LNB Bancorp, Inc. common stock. EÅective January 1, 2001, the Plan permits
the investment of plan assets, contributed by employees, among diÅerent funds.

The Bank's matching contributions are expensed in the year in which the associated participant
contributions are made and totaled $221, $425, and $209, in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

(20) Commitments, Credit Risk, and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Bank enters into commitments with oÅ-balance sheet risk to meet
the Ñnancing needs of its customers. These instruments are currently limited to commitments to extend credit
and standby letters of credit. Commitments to extend credit involve elements of credit risk and interest rate
risk in excess of the amount recognized in the consolidated balance sheets. The Bank's exposure to credit loss
in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the commitment is represented by the contractual
amount of the commitment. The Bank uses the same credit policies in making commitments as it does for on-
balance sheet instruments. Interest rate risk on commitments to extend credit results from the possibility that
interest rates may have moved unfavorably from the position of the Bank since the time the commitment was
made.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have Ñxed expiration dates of 30 to 120 days or
other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since some of the commitments may expire
without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements.

The Bank evaluates each customer's credit worthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral
obtained by the Bank upon extension of credit is based on Management's credit evaluation of the applicant.
Collateral held is generally single-family residential real estate and commercial real estate. Substantially all of
the obligations to extend credit are variable rate commitments except for commitments to sell mortgages
which are Ñxed rate commitments.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued to guarantee the performance of a customer
to a third party. Standby letters of credit generally are contingent upon the failure of the customer to perform
according to the terms of the underlying contract with the third party.
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A summary of the contractual amount of commitments follows:

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in thousands)

Commitments to extend creditÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $133,992 $ 58,434

Home equity lines ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 45,713 43,793

Commitment to sell mortgagesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 444

Standby letters of credit ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,918 1,774

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $184,623 $104,445

Most of the Bank's business activity is with customers located within the Bank's deÑned market area. As
of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Bank had no signiÑcant concentrations of credit risk in its loan portfolio.
The Bank also has no exposure to highly leveraged transactions and no foreign credits in its loan portfolio.

The nature of the Corporation's business may result in litigation. Management, after reviewing with
counsel all actions and proceedings pending against or involving LNB Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiaries,
considers that the aggregate liability or loss, if any, resulting from them will not be material to the
Corporation's Ñnancial position, results of operation or liquidity.

(21) Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Corporation discloses estimated fair values for its Ñnancial instruments. Fair value estimates,
methods and assumptions are set forth below for the Corporation's Ñnancial instruments.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of Ñnancial
instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value:

‚ The carrying value of Cash and due from banks, Federal funds sold, short-term investments and
accrued interest receivable and other Ñnancial assets is a reasonable estimate of fair value due to the
short-term nature of the asset.

‚ The fair value of investment securities is based on quoted market prices, where available. If quoted
market prices are not available, fair value is estimated using the quoted market prices of comparable
instruments.

‚ For variable rate loans with interest rates that may be adjusted on a quarterly, or more frequent basis,
the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value. The fair value of other types of loans is
estimated by discounting future cash Öows using the current rates at which similar loans would be
made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining maturities.

‚ The carrying value approximates the fair value for bank owned life insurance.

‚ The fair value of deposits with no stated maturity, such as noninterest-bearing demand deposits,
savings, money market, checking and interest-bearing checking, is equal to the amount payable on
demand as of December 31, for each year presented. The fair value of Ñxed-maturity certiÑcates of
deposit is estimated using the rates currently oÅered for deposits of similar remaining maturities. For
variable rate certiÑcates of deposit, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

‚ Securities sold under repurchase agreements, other short-term borrowings, accrued interest payable
and other Ñnancial liabilities approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of the liability.

‚ The fair value of Federal Home Loan Bank advances is estimated by discounting future cash Öows
using current FHLB rates for the remaining term to maturity.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ì (Continued)

‚ The fair value of commitments to extend credit approximates the fees charged to make these
commitments; since rates and fees of the commitment contracts approximates those currently charged
to originate similar commitments. The carrying amount and fair value of oÅ-balance sheet instruments
is not signiÑcant as of December 31, 2004 and 2003.

Limitations:

Estimates of fair value are made at a speciÑc point in time, based on relevant market information and
information about the Ñnancial instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties
and matters of signiÑcant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could signiÑcantly aÅect the estimates.

Estimates of fair value are based on existing on-and-oÅ balance sheet Ñnancial instruments without
attempting to estimate the value of anticipated future business and the value of assets and liabilities that are
not considered Ñnancial instruments. For example, the Bank has a substantial Investment and Trust Services
Division that contributes net fee income annually. The Investment and Trust Services Division is not
considered a Ñnancial instrument and its value has not been incorporated into the fair value estimates. Other
signiÑcant assets and liabilities that are not considered Ñnancial instruments include property, plant, and
equipment and deferred tax liabilities. In addition, it is not practicable for the Corporation to estimate the tax
ramiÑcations related to the realization of the unrealized gains and losses and they have not been reÖected in
any of the estimates of fair value. The impact of these tax ramiÑcations can have a signiÑcant eÅect on
estimates of fair value. The estimated fair values of the Corporation's Ñnancial instruments at December 31,
2004 and 2003 are summarized as follows:

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

2004 2003

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value

(Dollars in thousands)

Financial assets:

Cash and due from banks, Federal funds sold and short-
term investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 26,818 $ 26,818 $ 27,749 $ 27,749

Investment Securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 149,621 149,621 152,127 152,290

Portfolio loans, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 564,771 574,662 520,030 531,857

Loans available for sale, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,067 3,067 6,215 6,215

Bank owned life insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,335 13,335 12,702 12,702

Accrued interest receivable and other Ñnancial assets ÏÏÏÏ 8,323 8,323 7,219 7,219

Financial liabilities:

Deposits:

Demand, savings and money market ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $376,449 $376,449 $363,890 $363,890

CertiÑcates of deposit ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 229,094 229,094 217,454 219,878

Total depositsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $605,543 $605,543 $581,344 $583,768

Securities sold under repurchase agreements and other
short-term borrowingsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 31,619 $ 31,619 $ 15,023 $ 15,023

Federal Home Loan Bank advances ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 69,296 68,757 71,540 70,748

Accrued interest payable and other Ñnancial liabilitiesÏÏÏÏ 4,617 4,617 5,179 5,179
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ì (Continued)

(22) Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited):

Unaudited quarterly results are presented below. Certain reclassiÑcations have been made to conform to
the year end presentation.

First Second Third Fourth

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

2004

Total interest incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 8,952 $ 9,036 $ 9,451 $ 9,785

Total interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,106 2,185 2,310 2,501

Net interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,846 6,851 7,141 7,284

Provision for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 525 425 399 399

Net interest income after provision for loan losses ÏÏÏ 6,321 6,426 6,742 6,885

Noninterest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,879 2,612 3,003 1,948

Noninterest expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,975 6,263 6,760 7,292

Income tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 969 795 911 376

Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,256 1,980 2,074 1,165

Basic earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.34 0.30 0.31 0.18

Diluted earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.34 0.30 0.31 0.18

Dividends declared per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.18 0.18 0.18 0.18

2003

Total interest incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 9,665 $ 9,605 $ 9,378 $ 9,212

Total interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,526 2,352 2,186 2,132

Net interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,139 7,253 7,192 7,080

Provision for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 564 570 991 570

Net interest income after provision for loan losses ÏÏÏ 6,575 6,683 6,201 6,510

Noninterest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,720 2,879 3,558 2,467

Noninterest expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,139 6,082 6,417 7,829

Income tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 965 1,156 985 305

Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,191 2,324 2,357 843

Basic earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.33 0.35 0.36 0.13

Diluted earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.33 0.35 0.36 0.13

Dividends declared per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.17 0.17 0.17 0.19

2002

Total interest incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $10,180 $10,465 $10,405 $10,277

Total interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,106 3,175 3,072 2,742

Net interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,074 7,290 7,333 7,535

Provision for loan losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 600 525 600 475

Net interest income after provision for loan losses ÏÏÏ 6,474 6,765 6,733 7,060

Noninterest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,821 2,849 2,752 3,153

Noninterest expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,168 6,295 6,119 6,660

Income tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,022 1,082 1,033 1,063

Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,105 2,237 2,333 2,490

Basic earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.32 0.34 0.35 0.38

Diluted earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.32 0.34 0.35 0.38

Dividends declared per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.16 0.17 0.17 0.18
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ì (Continued)

During the fourth quarter of 2004, the Corporation recorded an other than temporary impairment charge
on an investment security that reduced noninterest income by $1,258. During the third quarter of 2003 the
Corporation recorded a gain on the sale of its credit card portfolio that increased noninterest income by $832.
During the fourth quarter of 2003 the Corporation recorded severance expense related to the layoÅ of 19
employees and the retirement of the former CEO that increased noninterest expense by $1,712.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
LNB Bancorp, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of LNB Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiaries
(Company) as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income,
shareholders' equity and comprehensive income, and cash Öows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2004. These consolidated Ñnancial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ñnancial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Ñnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Ñnancial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signiÑcant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall Ñnancial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated Ñnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the Ñnancial position of the Company and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the
results of their operations and their cash Öows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2004, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the eÅectiveness of the Company's internal control over Ñnancial reporting as of
December 31, 2004, based on criteria established in Internal Control Ì Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated
March 11, 2005 expressed an unqualiÑed opinion on management's assessment of, and the eÅective operation
of, internal control over Ñnancial reporting.

Cleveland, Ohio
March 11, 2005
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosures

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

The Corporation's management carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participa-
tion of the chief executive oÇcer and the chief Ñnancial oÇcer, of the eÅectiveness of the design and operation
of LNB Bancorp's disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is deÑned in Rules 13a-15(e) and
15d-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of December 31, 2004, pursuant to the
evaluation of these controls and procedures required by Rule 13a-15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
Based upon that evaluation, the chief executive oÇcer along with the chief Ñnancial oÇcer concluded that
LNB Bancorp's disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2004 are eÅective in alerting them, on
a timely basis, to material information required to be included in the Corporation's periodic Ñlings with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of LNB Bancorp is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal
control over its Ñnancial reporting. LNB Bancorp's internal control over Ñnancial reporting is a process
designed under the supervision of the Corporation's chief executive oÇcer and chief Ñnancial oÇcer to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of Ñnancial reporting and the preparation of the Corporation's
Ñnancial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

LNB Bancorp's management assessed the eÅectiveness of the Corporation's internal control over
Ñnancial reporting as of December 31, 2004 based on the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in ""Internal Control Integrated Framework.'' Based on
this assessment, management determined that at December 31, 2004, the Corporation's internal control over
Ñnancial reporting is eÅective.

Management's assessment of the eÅectiveness of the Corporation's internal control over Ñnancial
reporting as of December 31, 2004 has been reviewed by KPMG LLP, an independent registered public
accounting Ñrm, and KPMG LLP has issued an attestation report, which is included herein, regarding
management's assessment.

Daniel E. Klimas Terry M. White
President and Chief Executive OÇcer Chief Financial OÇcer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
LNB Bancorp, Inc.:

We have audited management's assessment, included in the accompanying Management's Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, that LNB Bancorp, Inc. maintained eÅective internal control over
Ñnancial reporting as of December 31, 2004, based on criteria established in Internal Control Ì Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).
The Company's management is responsible for maintaining eÅective internal control over Ñnancial reporting
and for its assessment of the eÅectiveness of internal control over Ñnancial reporting. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on management's assessment and an opinion on the eÅectiveness of the Company's internal
control over Ñnancial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether eÅective internal control over Ñnancial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over Ñnancial reporting, evaluating
management's assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating eÅectiveness of internal control,
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over Ñnancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of Ñnancial reporting and the preparation of Ñnancial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over
Ñnancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reÖect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ñnancial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material eÅect on the Ñnancial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over Ñnancial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of eÅectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management's assessment that the Company maintained eÅective internal control over
Ñnancial reporting as of December 31, 2004, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria
established in Internal Control Ì Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organiza-
tions of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material
respects, eÅective internal control over Ñnancial reporting as of December 31, 2004, based on criteria
established in Internal Control Ì Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organiza-
tions of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of LNB Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders' equity and
cash Öows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2004, and our report dated
March 11, 2005 expressed an unqualiÑed opinion on those consolidated Ñnancial statements.

Cleveland, Ohio
March 11, 2005
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Item 9B. Other Information

None.

PART III

Item 10. Directors and Executive OÇcers of the Registrant

Information concerning executive oÇcers of the Corporation is set forth in Part I, Item 4. Other
information responding to Item 10 is included in the Registrant's Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual
Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated by reference under the captions ""Election of Directors'' and
""Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation'', on pages 3 through 7 and page 16,
respectively. Information concerning The Audit Committee Financial Expert is included in the Registrant's
Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders under the caption ""Committees of the Board'',
pages 7 through 9 and is incorporated herein by reference. The Corporation has adopted a Code of Business
Conduct and Ethics which is included as Exhibit (14) to this Form 10-K report and is also available on the
Corporation's website at www.4lnb.com. This Code of Business Conduct and Ethics applies to all directors,
oÇcers and employees of the Corporation.

Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires LNB Bancorp's executive oÇcers, directors
and more than ten percent shareholders (""Insiders'') to Ñle with the Securities and Exchange Commission
and LNB Bancorp reports of their ownership of LNB Bancorp securities. Based upon written representations
and copies of reports furnished to LNB Bancorp by Insiders, all section 16 reporting requirements applicable
to Insiders during 2004 were satisÑed on a timely basis, with the exception of Lee C. Howley, who had one
Form 4 that was not Ñled in a timely manner.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the captions titled ""Executive
Compensation and Other Information'' and ""Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation''
on pages 10 through 16 of the Registrant's Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneÑcial Owners and Management

The information contained on pages 2 through 3 of the Registrant's Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual
Meeting of Shareholders relating to ""Ownership of Voting Shares'' is incorporated herein by reference.

The following Equity Compensation Plan Table contains information as of December 31, 2004:

Equity Compensation Plan Table

Number of securities
Number of securities remaining available for future

to be issued upon Weighted-average issuance under equity
exercise of exercise price of compensation plans

outstanding option outstanding options, (excluding securities reÖected
warrants and rights(1) warrants and rights in columns(a))

Plan CategoryÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (a) (b) (c)

Equity compensation plans approved
by security holdersÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0 $ Ì 0

Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders(2) ÏÏÏ 21,939 $19.39 0

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21,939 $19.39 0
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(1) Consists of common shares of the Corporation covered by outstanding options.

(2) All common shares included in equity compensation plans not approved by shareholders are covered by
outstanding options awarded to two current oÇcers under agreements having the same material terms.
Each of these options is a nonqualiÑed option, meaning a stock option that does not qualify under
Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code for the special tax treatment available for qualiÑed, or
""incentive,'' stock options. Each of these options vested immediately as to all shares covered by the
option. Each option may be exercised for a term of 10 years from the date of the grant of the option,
subject to earlier termination in the event of death, disability or other termination of the employment of
the option holder. The option holder has up to 12 months following termination of employment due to
death or disability to exercise the options. The options terminate three months after termination of
employment for reasons other than death, disability or termination for cause, and immediately upon
termination of employment if for cause. The exercise price and number of shares covered by the option
are to be adjusted to reÖect any share dividend, share split, merger or other recapitalization of the
common shares of the Corporation. The options are not transferable other than by will or state
inheritance laws. Exercise prices for these options are at fair market value at the date of grant and ranged
from $19.21 to $19.60. The remaining contractual terms of the options ranged from 7 to 10 years at
December 31, 2004.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the caption titled ""Compensation
Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation'' and ""Certain Transactions'' on page 16 of the Registrant's
Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the caption titled ""Principal
Accounting Firm Fees'' on page 9 of the Registrant's Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) The following Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements, together with the report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm dated March 11,
2005, appear on pages 31 through 62 of the LNB Bancorp, Inc. 2004 10K Report and are incorporated herein
by reference:

(1) Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2004 and 2003

Consolidated Statements of Income for the Years Ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity for the Years
Ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Years
Ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

(2) Financial Statement Schedules

Financial statement schedules are omitted as they are not required or are not applicable or
because the required information is included in the consolidated Ñnancial statements or notes
thereto.

(3) Exhibits required by Item 601 Regulation S-K

Reference is made to the Exhibit Index which is found on page 69 of this Form 10-K.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K Ñled or furnished during the fourth quarter of 2004 and through the date of
this Form 10-K Ñling:

(c) Exhibits required by Item 601 Regulation S-K

Reference is made to the Exhibit Index which is found on page 69 of this Form 10-K.

(d) See Item 15(a) (2) above.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

LNB BANCORP, INC.
(Registrant)

By: /s/ TERRY M. WHITE

Terry M. White
Chief Financial OÇcer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below
by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

/s/ DANIEL P. BATISTA Director March 11, 2005

Daniel P. Batista

/s/ ROBERT M. CAMPANA Director March 11, 2005

Robert M. Campana

/s/ TERRY D. GOODE Director March 11, 2005

Terry D. Goode

/s/ JAMES F. KIDD Director March 11, 2005

James F. Kidd

/s/ DAVID M. KOETHE Director March 11, 2005

David M. Koethe

/s/ BENJAMIN G. NORTON Director March 11, 2005

Benjamin G. Norton

/s/ JEFFREY F. RIDDELL Director March 11, 2005

JeÅrey F. Riddell

/s/ JOHN W. SCHAEFFER Director March 11, 2005

John W. SchaeÅer, M.D.

/s/ EUGENE M. SOFRANKO Director March 11, 2005

Eugene M. Sofranko

/s/ STANLEY G. PIJOR Director March 11, 2005

Stanley G. Pijor

/s/ LEE C. HOWLEY Director March 11, 2005

Lee C. Howley

/s/ JAMES R. HERRICK Chairman of the Board and Director March 11, 2005

James R. Herrick

/s/ DANIEL E. KLIMAS President, Chief Executive OÇcer March 11, 2005
and DirectorDaniel E. Klimas

/s/ TERRY M. WHITE Chief Financial OÇcer March 11, 2005

Terry M. White
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Pursuant to Item 601(a) of Regulation S-K

S-K
Reference
Number Exhibit

(3(a)) LNB Bancorp, Inc. Second Amended Articles of Incorporation. Previously Ñled under Item
6, Exhibit (3) to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (Commission File No. 0-13202) for the
quarter ended September 30, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference

(3(b)) LNB Bancorp, Inc. Amended Code of Regulations. Previously Ñled under Item 7, Exhibit 3
to Form 8-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) Ñled January 4, 2001 and incorporated herein
by reference

(10(a)) Employment Agreement by and between Daniel E. Klimas and LNB Bancorp, Inc. and
The Lorain National Bank dated January 28, 2005

(10(b)) Employment Agreement by and between Randy L. Bevins and LNB Bancorp, Inc. and
LNB Mortgage LLC dated August 31, 2004

(10(c)) Amendment to Supplemental Retirement BeneÑts Agreement by and between Gary C.
Smith and LNB Bancorp, Inc., and The Lorain National Bank dated October 6, 2003

(10(d)) Severance Agreement and General Release and Amended Employment Agreement by and
between Gregory D. Friedman and LNB Bancorp, Inc, and The Lorain National Bank
dated November 21, 2003

(10(e)) The Lorain National Bank Retirement Pension Plan amended and restated eÅective
December 31, 2002, dated November 19, 2002

(10(f)) Employment Agreement by and between Terry M. White and LNB Bancorp, Inc, and The
Lorain National Bank dated January 23, 2002. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10a) to
Quarterly Report Form 10-Q (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the quarter ended March
31, 2002, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(g)) Lorain National Bank Group Term Carve Out Plan, (the Plan), dated August 7, 2002.
Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10a) to Quarterly Report Form 10-Q (Commission File No. 0-
13203) for the quarter ended September 31, 2002, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(h)) Restated and Amended (to conform with speciÑc Employment BeneÑt Plans and
Provisions) Employment Agreement by and between Gary C. Smith and LNB Bancorp,
Inc, and The Lorain National Bank dated December 22, 2000. Previously Ñled as Exhibit
(10a) to Annual Report Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended
December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(i)) Restated and Amended (to conform with speciÑc Employment BeneÑt Plans and
Provisions) Employment Agreement by and between Kevin W. Nelson and LNB Bancorp,
Inc, and The Lorain National Bank dated December 22, 2000. Previously Ñled as Exhibit
(10b) to Annual Report Form 10-K(Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended
December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(j)) Restated and Amended (to conform with speciÑc Employment BeneÑt Plans and
Provisions) Employment Agreement by and between Gregory D. Friedman and LNB
Bancorp, Inc, and The Lorain National Bank dated December 22, 2000. Previously Ñled as
Exhibit (10c) to Annual Report Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year
ended December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(k)) Supplemental Retirement BeneÑts Agreement by and between  Gary C. Smith and LNB
Bancorp,  Inc, and The Lorain National Bank  dated December 22, 2000.  Previously Ñled
as Exhibit (10a)  to Annual Report Form 10-K  (Commission File No. 0-13203) for  the
year ended December 31, 2000,  and incorporated herein by reference
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(10(l)) Supplemental Retirement BeneÑts Agreement by and between Thomas P. Ryan and LNB
Bancorp, Inc. and The Lorain National Bank dated December 23, 2000. Previously Ñled as
Exhibit (10b) to Annual Report Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year
ended December 31, 2000 and incorporated herein by reference

(10(m)) Supplemental Retirement BeneÑts Agreement by and between Gregory D. Friedman and
LNB Bancorp, Inc. and The Lorain National Bank dated December 22, 2000. Previously
Ñled as Exhibit (10c) to Annual Report Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for
the year ended December 31, 2000 and incorporated herein by reference

(10(n)) Non-qualiÑed Incentive Stock Option Agreement by and between Gary C. Smith and LNB
Bancorp, Inc. dated December 15, 2000. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10d) to Annual Report
Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended December 31, 2000 and
incorporated herein by reference

(10(o)) Rights Agreement between LNB Bancorp, Inc. and Registrar and Transfer Corporation
dated October 24, 2000. Previously Ñled as Exhibit 1 to Form 8-A (Commission File
No. 0-13203) Ñled November 11, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(p)) Employment Agreement by and between Kevin W. Nelson and LNB Bancorp, Inc. and
The Lorain National Bank dated February 13, 2000. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10a) to
Annual Report Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended December
31, 1999, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(q)) Incentive Stock Option Agreement by and between Kevin W. Nelson and LNB Bancorp,
Inc. dated February 13, 2000. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10b) to Annual Report
Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended December 31, 1999 and
incorporated herein by reference

(10(r)) Amended Supplemental Retirement Agreement by and between James F. Kidd and The
Lorain National Bank dated June 15, 1999. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10a) to Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q (Commission File No.0-13203) for the quarter ended June 30, 1999,
and incorporated herein by reference

(10(s)) Employment Agreement by and between Gary C. Smith and LNB Bancorp, Inc. and The
Lorain National Bank dated March 16, 1999. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10a) to Annual
Report Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended December 31, 1998,
and incorporated herein by reference

(10(t)) Incentive Stock Option Agreement by and between Gary C. Smith and LNB Bancorp, Inc.
dated March 16, 1999. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10b) to Annual Report Form 10-K
(Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended December 31, 1998, and incorporated
herein by reference

(10(u)) Amended Employment Agreement by and between James F. Kidd and LNB Bancorp, Inc.
And The Lorain National Bank dated March 3, 1999. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10c) to
Annual Report Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended December
31, 1998, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(v)) Amended Employment Agreement by and between Thomas P. Ryan and LNB Bancorp,
Inc. and The Lorain National Bank dated March 3, 1999. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10d)
to Annual Report Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended
December 31, 1998, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(w)) Branch Purchase and Assumption Agreement by and between KeyBank National
Association and the Lorain National Bank dated April 10, 1997. Previously Ñled as
Exhibit (99.1) to Form 8-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) Ñled October 3, 1997, and
incorporated herein by reference

(10(x)) Supplemental Retirement Agreement by and between James F. Kidd and The Lorain
National Bank dated July 30, 1996. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10a) to Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the quarter ended June 30, 1996, and
incorporated herein reference
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(10(y)) Supplemental Retirement Agreement by and between Thomas P. Ryan and The Lorain
National Bank dated July 30, 1996. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10b) to Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the quarter ended June 30, 1996, and
incorporated herein by reference

(10(z)) Supplemental Retirement Agreement by and between Gregory D. Friedman and The Lorain
National Bank dated July 30, 1996. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10c) to Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the quarter ended June 30, 1996, and
incorporated herein by reference

(10(aa)) Employment Agreement by and between James F. Kidd and LNB Bancorp, Inc. and The
Lorain National Bank dated September 11, 1995. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10a) to
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the quarter ended
September 30, 1995, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(bb)) Employment Agreement by and between Thomas P. Ryan and LNB Bancorp, Inc. and The
Lorain National Bank dated September 11, 1995. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10b) to
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the quarter ended
September 30, 1995, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(cc)) Consultant Agreement by and between Lorain National Bank, LNB Bancorp, Inc. and
Stanley G. Pijor dated March 15, 1994. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10) to Annual Report
Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended December 31, 1993 and
incorporated herein by reference

(10(dd)) Supplemental Retirement Agreement by and between Stanley G. Pijor and The Lorain
National Bank dated December 31, 1987. Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10) to Annual Report
on Form 10-K (Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended December 31, 1987, and
incorporated herein by reference

(10(ee)) Employment Agreement by and between Lorain National Bank and Stanley G. Pijor dated
December 31, 1987, Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10) to Annual Report Form 10-K
(Commission File No. 0-13203) for the year ended December 31, 1987 and incorporated
herein by reference

(10(Å)) The Lorain National Bank 1985 Incentive Stock Option Plan dated April 16, 1985.
Previously Ñled as Exhibit (10) to Annual Report on Form 10-K (Commission File No. 2-
8867-1) for the year ended December 31, 1985, and incorporated herein by reference

(10(gg)) Agreement To Join In The Filing of Consolidated Federal Income Tax Returns between
LNB Bancorp, Inc. and The Lorain National Bank dated December 15, 1986. Previously
Ñled as Exhibit (10) to Annual Report on Form 10-K (Commission File No. 2-8867-1) for
the year ended December 31, 1986 and incorporated herein by reference

(11) Statements re: Computation of Per Share Earnings. (Incorporated herein by reference to
Note 2 of the 2003 Annual Report)

(21) Subsidiaries of LNB Bancorp, Inc. (Incorporated herein by reference to IFC of 2004
Annual Report)

(23) Consent of Independent Accountants

(31(a)) Chief Executive OÇcer Sarbanes-Oxley Act 302 CertiÑcation dated March 11, 2005 for
LNB Bancorp, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004

(31(b)) Chief Financial OÇcer Sarbanes-Oxley Act 302 CertiÑcation dated March 11, 2005 for
LNB Bancorp, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004

(32(a)) CertiÑcation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as enacted pursuant to section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

(32(b)) CertiÑcation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as enacted pursuant to section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
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(99.1) Annual report on Form 10-K/A of The Lorain National Bank Employee Stock Ownership
Plan (registration number 33-65034) for the plan year ended December 31, 2003 to be Ñled
as an amendment to this annual report on Form 10-K

(99.2) Annual report on Form 10-K/A of The Lorain National Bank 401(K) Plan (registration
number 33-65034) for the plan year ended December 31, 2003 to be Ñled as an amendment
to this annual report on Form 10-K
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LNB Bancorp, Inc.

Exhibit to Form 10-K

(for the Ñscal year ended December 31, 2003)

S-K Reference Number (14)

LNB Bancorp, Inc. Ì Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

This item is available at the corporate website www.4lnb.com
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LNB Bancorp, Inc.

Exhibit to Form 10-K

(for the Ñscal year ended December 31, 2004)

S-K Reference Number 23

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors
LNB Bancorp, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the registration statements No. 33-64034 and No. 33-53210
on Form S-8 and No. 333-43441 and No. 333-58414 on Form S-3 of LNB Bancorp, Inc. of our reports dated
March 11, 2005, with respect to the consolidated balance sheets of LNB Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders' equity and
cash Öows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2004, management's assessment
of the eÅectiveness of internal control over Ñnancial reporting as of December 31, 2004 and the eÅectiveness
of internal control over Ñnancial reporting as of December 31, 2004, which reports appear in the December 31,
2004 annual report on Form 10-K of LNB Bancorp, Inc.

Cleveland, Ohio
March 11, 2005
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LNB Bancorp, Inc.

Exhibit to Form 10-K

(for the Ñscal year ended December 31, 2004)

S-K Reference Number (31(a))

Chief Executive OÇcer Sarbanes-Oxley Act 302 CertiÑcation dated March 11, 2005 for
LNB Bancorp, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004.

I, Daniel E. Klimas, President and Chief Executive OÇcer of LNB Bancorp, Inc., certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of LNB Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the Ñnancial statements, and other Ñnancial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the Ñnancial condition, results of operations and cash Öows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying oÇcer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as deÑned in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the
registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) (This paragraph intentionally left blank.)

(c) Evaluated the eÅectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented
in this report our conclusions about the eÅectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the
end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over Ñnancial reporting
that occurred during the registrant's most recent Ñscal quarter (the registrant's fourth Ñscal quarter in the
case of an annual report) that has materially aÅected, or is reasonably likely to materially aÅect, the
registrant's internal control over Ñnancial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying oÇcer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over Ñnancial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's
board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All signiÑcant deÑciencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over Ñnancial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely aÅect the registrant's ability to record,
process, summarize and report Ñnancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
signiÑcant role in the registrant's internal control over Ñnancial reporting.

By /s/ DANIEL E. KLIMAS

Daniel E. Klimas,
President and Chief Executive OÇcer

Date March 11, 2005
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LNB Bancorp, Inc.

Exhibit to Form 10-K

(for the Ñscal year ended December 31, 2004)

S-K Reference Number (31(b))

Chief Financial OÇcer Sarbanes-Oxley Act 302 CertiÑcation dated March 11, 2005 for
LNB Bancorp, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004.

I, Terry M. White, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial OÇcer of LNB Bancorp, Inc., certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of LNB Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the Ñnancial statements, and other Ñnancial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the Ñnancial condition, results of operations and cash Öows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying oÇcer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as deÑned in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the
registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) (This paragraph intentionally left blank.)

(c) Evaluated the eÅectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented
in this report our conclusions about the eÅectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the
end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and (d) Disclosed in this report any
change in the registrant's internal control over Ñnancial reporting that occurred during the registrant's
most recent Ñscal quarter (the registrant's fourth Ñscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially aÅected, or is reasonably likely to materially aÅect, the registrant's internal control over
Ñnancial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying oÇcer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over Ñnancial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's
board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All signiÑcant deÑciencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over Ñnancial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely aÅect the registrant's ability to record,
process, summarize and report Ñnancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
signiÑcant role in the registrant's internal control over Ñnancial reporting.

By /s/ TERRY M. WHITE

Terry M. White
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Date March 11, 2005
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LNB Bancorp, Inc.

Exhibit to Form 10-K

(For the twelve months ended December 31, 2004)

Exhibit Number (32(a))

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ENACTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of LNB Bancorp, Inc. (the ""Corporation'') on Form 10-K for the
period ending December 31, 2004 as Ñled with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof
(the ""Report''), I, Daniel E. Klimas, President and Chief Executive OÇcer of the Corporation, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as enacted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the Ñnancial
condition and results of operations of the Corporation.

/s/ DANIEL E. KLIMAS

Daniel E. Klimas
President and Chief Executive OÇcer

March 11, 2005
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LNB Bancorp, Inc.

Exhibit to Form 10-K

(For the twelve months ended December 31, 2004)

Exhibit Number (32(b))

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ENACTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of LNB Bancorp, Inc. (the ""Corporation'') on Form 10-K for the
period ending December 31, 2004 as Ñled with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof
(the ""Report''), I, Terry M. White, Chief Financial OÇcer and Corporate Secretary of the Corporation,
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as enacted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the Ñnancial
condition and results of operations of the Corporation.

/s/ TERRY M. WHITE

Terry M. White
Chief Financial OÇcer and Corporate Secretary

March 11, 2005
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About the Cover – “100 Years of Service”
Lorain National Bank celebrates its 100th anniversary in 2005 — a
century of leadership in serving our customers and our communities.
The bank’s roots go back to the Lorain Banking Company, a state
chartered bank founded in 1905. It merged with the National Bank
of Lorain in 1961, forming Lorain National Bank. In 1984 LNB
became a wholly-owned subsidiary of LNB Bancorp, Inc. We plan to
celebrate this historic milestone with our customers, shareholders,
employees and communities all year long. We pledge to carry on our
tradition of service as we enter a second century.
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